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S. M. DAGA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF RDB REAL TY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements (herein referred to as financial statement in 
this report) of RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, 
the Statement of Profit & Loss, Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then 
ended, for the year ended, and also a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and 
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant 
rules issued thereunder. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions 
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and the 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensurin8 the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a 
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We have 
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. 
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evider,ce about the amounts and the disclosures in the 
Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's 
preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness_ of the 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind 
AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state 
of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and its profit, its cash flows and its statements of changes in 
equity for the year ended on that date. 
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Emphasis of Matter 
We draw attention to the following matter in the Notes to the following Ind AS financial statements: 

a) Note 36 (c) to the Ind AS financial statements which, describes the uncertainty related to the outcome of 
pending dispute in the matter of Income Tox against Appellate tribunal of Income Tox. Our opinion is not 

qualified on this matter. 
b) Note 36 (d) & (e) to the Ind AS financial statements which, describes the uncertainty related to the 

outcome of pending dispute in the matter of Income Tax against Commissioner (Appeal) of Income Tax. 
Our opinion is not qualified on this matter. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of 
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and 
records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we set out 
a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

1. 

2.) 

a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details 

and situation of fixed assets. 

b) As explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically verified by the management 
according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items which considering the size and 
nature of operations of the company appears to be reasonable. Pursuant to such program, no 
material discrepancies between book records and physical inventory have been noticed on 

physical verification. 

c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals. In respect of 
inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. 

b) In our opinion and according to the information's and explanations given to us, the procedures of 
physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in 

relation to the size of the company and the nature of ,its business. 

c) On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, in our opinion, the company is 
maintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-progress. As in earlier years, 
work-in-progress has been determined by the management on the basis of physical verification. 
The discrepancies ascertained on physical verification between the physical stock and the book 
records of inventory were not material in relation to the operations of the Company. 

3.) According to the records of the company examined by us and according to the information and 
explanations neither given to us, in our opinion loans, secured or unsecured granted to companies, firms 

or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013, are not 
prejudicial to the interest of the company. The repayment of principle and interest are regular when 

called and there are no overdue. 

4.) 

5.) 

6.) 

According to the records of the company examined by us and according to the information and 
explanations neither given to us, in our opinion the loans given, investment made and guarantee or 

security given by the company are in compliance with the provisions of section 189. 

The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the 
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules 

framed there under are not applicable. 

The rules regarding maintenance of cost records which have been specified by the central government 
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companie~A\:t, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 
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7.) a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, 
value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate 
authorities and there is no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial 
year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

b) According to the records of the company examined by us and according to information and 
explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service 
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess which have not been deposited on 
account of any dispute except as stated below· 
Nature of Nature of Amount (Rs in Period Forum where 
Statute Dues Lacs) pending 
Income Tax Income 174.28 2010-11 Appellate Tribunal 
Act, 1961 Tax {Income Tax) 

Income Tax Income 103.66 2011-12 Commissioner 
Act, 1961 Tax Appeal {Income 

Tax) 
Income Tax Income 102.36 2012-13 Commissioner 
Act, 1961 Tax Appeal {Income 

Tax 

8.) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has neither defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to any financial institution, 
bank and government nor has it any outstanding debenture; hence the clause is not applicable. 

9.) In our opinion, and according to the information's and explanations given to us, there was no money 
raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and the term loan 
has been applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for which they were obtained. 

10.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that neither any fraud by the 
company nor on the company by its officers/ employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

11.) As examined by us, the company has paid remuneration to managerial personnel during the period in 
accordance with the requisite approval mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V 
to the Companies Act, 2013. 

12.) The company is not a nidhi company. Hence clause is not applicable. 

13.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all the transactions 
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the 
details have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements etc., as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. 

14.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has neither made 
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly convertible debentures 
during the year under review. Hence clause is not applicable . 

15.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has not entered 
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Hence clause is not 
applicable. 

16.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that company is not required to be 
registered u/s 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

1. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

2. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 

3. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of 
charges in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

4. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the 
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

5. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2018 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

6. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financials reporting of the company and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure A. 

7. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

{a) /i) Note 36 /c) to the Ind AS financial statements which, describes the uncertainty related to 
the outcome of pending dispute in the matter of ln,come Tax against Appellate tribunal of 
Income Tax. Our opinion is not qualified on this matter 

/ii) Note 36 (d) & /e) to the Ind AS financial statements which, describes the uncertainty 
related to the outcome of pending dispute in the matter of Income Tax against 
Commissioner (Appeol} of Income Tax. Our a.pinion is not qualified on this matter. 

(b) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses. 

(c) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

For S. M. Daga & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 303119E 

Deepak Kumar Daga 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 059205 
Place: 11, Clive Row, Kolkata -700 001. 
Date: 30th May, 2018 
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TO THE MEMBERS OF ROB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (ii of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ROB REAL TY & INFRASTRUCTURE 
LIMITED as of 31st March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company 
for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based an 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note an Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companis internal financial controls aver financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 

, judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the rellability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(I) Pertains to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company. 

(II) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
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and expenditures of the company are being made only In accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the company. 

(Ill) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 
of collusion or Improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may 
become inadequate because of changes In conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion 1 the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such Internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
31st March, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For S. M. Dag a & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 303119E 

Deepak Kumar Daga 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 059205 
Place: 11, Clive Row, Kolkata 700 001. 
Date: 30th May, 2018 
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ROB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
8/1 Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018 
Particulars 

ASSETS 
A).Non-CJ.Jrrent Assets 

(a) Property, Plants and Equipments 
(b) Intangibles 
(c) Financial Assets 

I) Investments 
ii) Other Financial Assets 

(d) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 

Total Non - Current Assets 

B) Current_Assel~ 
{a) Inventories 
(b) Financial Assets 

i) Trade Receivables 
ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
iii) Other Financial Assets 

(c) Current Tax Assets 
(d) Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets (A+ B) 

EQUITY AND LIAl31LITIES 
AJ Equity 

(a) Equity Share Capital 
(b) Other Equity 

Total equity 

B) Liabilities 
Non-Current UdtJilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 
i) Borrowings 
ii)Other Financial Liabilities 

(b) Provisions 
(c) Other Non-Current Liabilities 
(d) Deffered Tax Liabilities 

rota! Non-Current Lial.li!ilies 

C) Curreant Liabi!it1&s 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

i) Borrowings 
ii) Trade and other Payables 
iii) Other Financial Liabilities 

(b) Other Current Liabilities 
(c) Provisions 

Total Current Liau.iities 

Total liabiiitit:;s ([3 + C) 

Total Equity & Liabilities (A+ B + C) 

Note No. 

2 
2A 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
5 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

As at March 31, 2018 

22,057,437 
41,815 

318,758,013 
17,579,929 

1,999,592 
110,764,456 
471,201,243 

834,349,251 

288,186,021 
48,075,358 

105,084,192 
29,261,115 
17,913,864 

1,322,869,601 

1,794.071,044 

172,834,000 
'780 919 361 
953,753,361 

6,008,750 
8,398,088 

587,265 
81,180,000 

96,174,103 

270,237,142 
94,636,151 

116,410,837 
255,334,164 

7,5_25,283_ 
744,143,579 

640,317.602 

1,794,071,044 

As at March 31, 2017 

63,842,445 
69,667 

439,529.996 
45,057,311 

__ 11_Q,764,4_52 .. 
659.203,875 

773,157,256 

308,218,482 
42,512,707 
55,612.016 
26,694,640 
37,793,446 

1,24:J,8flt1,!A7 

1,903252,422 

172,834,000 
772.625,6<3_ 
945.4!19,623 

23,341,169 
8,361,880 

539,687 
81,180,000 

2,~_82,098 
1·15,%4.534 

340,346,685 
205,141,360 

59,666,259 
233,337,020 

3,396,640 
841.S07,0c.<: 

957 J92.7'.)[j 

i ,903,252 :E2 

(Amount in Rs.) 

As at April 01, 2016 

68,899,760 
116,111 

309,278.885 
86,305,743 

375,991,606 
840.592,105 

679,035,384 

299,989.196 
43,588,690 
99,118,579 
24,609,625 
47,957,037 

i,!04LSi:.S·11 

2_0:,4.8'JU.6'1b 

172,834,000 
766 976,195 
939,810,185 

40,073,418 
2,091,644 

589,172 

3,473,979 
46.228,213 

469,004,168 
263,106,004 

86,217,553 
228,029,356 

2,495,127 
1,C.;.().tVi:C:,..:: - J 

1.0J$,l)dU.4L1 
-- ------- ---

2.U34.e$10,G"iG 

Summary Significant accoun~i-~g .P_:_o_:__lic-=-;-=-es=----=-31'---"to'--'3'-'9:_ _____________ _ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements. 

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date. 

For S, M DAGA & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regd. No303119E 

DEEPAK KUMAR DAGA 

Partner 

Membership No. 059205 

Kolkata 

The 30th day of May 201 8 

✓ 

Sund,;r Lal DuQar 
Chairman and Managing Director 

For and on behalf of the Board 

~~~--
Pr~10l.h:p Kurrwr P:~:~-""' 

Whole Time Director 

a. ':,;_;; r::J:f::: 
Chief Financial Officer 
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RDS Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
811 Lal Bazar street, Kolkata - 700 001 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2018 (Arriount iri Rs.) 

For the Ye.sr Ended 
31 March 2017 Particulars 

REVENUE 

Revenue From Operalions 

Other Income 

Total Income 

EXrENSES 

Construction Activity Expenses 

Changes lri lm1'8ntories Of Work-In-Progress. Stock.-ln­
Trade and Finished Goods 

Employee Benefit Expense 

Depredation and Amortisation Expense 

Finance Costs 

Other E:xperises 

Tota! E~pl:'nsts 

PKOFJT BEFORE TAX 

!ncome fox Expenses 

- Current Ta)( 

- Ta:,c Adjustment For Earlier Years 

- Deferred Tax 

Tota; 11:L\ &;,:pen~e 

PRCF;~· AF1 ER TAX 

Items Th.it May Be Reclass\fJed To Profit Or Loss 

Items That Wilt Not Be Redass:fied To Profit Or Loss 

i) Equit', Instruments Through Other 
Comprehensive Income 

ii) Rerneasu.rements of The Defined Benefit Plans 

other Ccmprchansiv,..; 1ncame. for the Y.:ur, Net of fax 

Total Cumprehensive lnr;:;;me for the Year 

Earn;ngs Per Equity Sharo 

Basic Earnings Per Share 

Diluted Earnings Per Share 

Summary Significant accounting policies 

Notes 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
2 

29 

30 

31 to 39 

For the Year End.eel 
31 March 2018 

233,602,709 

2,116,646 

235,719.355 

186.292, I 81 

(42,421,290) 

4,454,435 

5,823-,343-

20,925,669 

52,732,970 

227,807,308 

7,912,047 

4,100,000 

(4,481,690) 

8,293,737 

0.48 

OAfl 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements. 

This is the SLatement of Profit and Loss referred min our report of even da~e. 

FN S M DAGA. & CO 
Cha!iered Accountants 
Firm Regd_ No.303119E 

~--p.,.).<, ~ 
DEEPAK KlJMA.R dl.GA 

Partner 
Mombershrp No 059205 

Kolk.ala 

The 30th day of Ma-r 2018 

Sunder Lal Dugar 
Chairman and Managing Director 

195,894,687 

2,278,3A5 

1%.175.0'.12 

206.760,960 

(105,064,753) 

4.715,076 

5.827,338 

42,081.570 

36,909,607 

191,229,708 

G,943.234 

2,275,000 

S0,700 

(991.881/ 

70,014 

5.(,4': . .:;2'.J 

0.32 

0,32 

For and on oetia!f cf the Board 

1~~-\~11-
F'raa-fH:p t'~L.rr,:11r P~::• 

Whole Tune Director 

~- Ct·.· ~(u 
/..,r,rj 1'Unl3, f\.pJt 

Chief Finar,cia! Officer 



Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2018 {Amount in Rs.) 

Cash Flow Statement 
For the year ended For the year ended 

31st March, 2018 ~~~~h, 2017 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities · 

Net profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 7,912,048 6,943,234 

Adjustments for 

Depreciation & Amortisation 5,823,343 5,827,338 

Interest Paid 20,596,203 41,911,553 

(Profit) / Loss on Sale of Investment (140,000) 

(Profit) / Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 1,514,077 (53,302) 

Liabilities no longer payable written back (452) 

Bad Debts 28,227,785 28,364,270 

Sundry Balances written back 15,669,193 

Provision for Employee Benefits 76,221 152,028 

Reimbursement of the defined benefit plans 70,015 

Interest on Loan Given (6,739,162) 65,167,660 (6,403,337) 69,728,114 

Operating Profit Be-fore Working Capital Cflanges 73,079,708 7G3G71.348 

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (29,186,145) (94,121,872) 

(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade receivables (8,195,324) (36,593,556) 

(Increase)/ Decrease of Short-Term Advances (60,301,545) 13,436.296 

(Increase)/ Decrease of Other Current Assets 19,879,582 10,163,591 

(Increase) I Decrease of Long-Term Advances 27,479,046 306,477,061 

Increase/ (Decrease) of Other Long-Term Liabilities (65,000) 6,182,889 

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables (110,505,209) (57.964,192) 

Increase/ (Decrease) of Other Current Liabilities 78,281,462 (82,613,133) 89,101.094 236,681,310 

Cash Generated from Operalions (9,533,425) ]13,352,658 

Less: Direct taxes paid/ (Refunds) including Interest (Net) 2,566,478 3,740,712 
------

r Cash Flow before Exceptional Items (12,099,903) 309,611,946 
--------

Net cash Generated/(used) from operating activities (12,099,903) 309,611,946 

' 
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities : 

Sale/ (Purchase) of fixed assets 2,469,592 (670,277) 

Interest Received 6,739,162 6,403,337 - Investment with Subsidiaries and Firms 120,771,982 (130,111,111) 

• Loans Refund/ (Given) (4,841,487) 30,068,788 

Fixed Deposits (5,078,757) 120,060,492 6,932,096 (87,377,167) 

Net cash from investing activities 120,060,482 (87,377,1G7) 
==-= 



I 

• 

r 

-
• 
(, 

Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2018 (Cont.) 

Cash Flow Statement 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities: 

For the year ended 
31st March, 2018 

(17,577,361) 

(70,109,541) 

(Amount in Rs.) 

For the year ended 
31st March, 2017 

(45,251,681) 

(128,657,483) 

Proceeds I (Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings 

Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings 

Interest Paid (19,787,728) (107,474,630) (42,471,198) (216,380,362) 

Net cash generated/(used) in financing activities 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash and cash equivalents -Opening balance 

Cash and cash equivalents -Closing balance 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS· 

Balances with Banks 

Cash on hand (As certified by the management) 

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date. 

For S. M. DAGA & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regd. No303119E 

~...J<.-~ 
DEEPAK KUMAR DAGA 
Partner 
Membership No. 059205 

Kolkata 
The 30th day of May 2018 

Sunder Lal Dugar 
Chairman and Managing Director 

(107,474,630) 

485,959 

13,424,211 

13,910,169 

12,092,695 

1,817,475 

13,910,169 

(216 380,362) 

5,864,416 

7,569,796 

13,424211 
--·---·----

11,432,043 

1,992,168 

13,424,211 

For and on behalf of the Board 

2d~e7~n~a~~ ~ 
Whole Time Director 

(f1 t. ¥0-
An!l Kum cir· Apat 

Chief Financial Officer 



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

A. Sham Cfil)1tal 

Particular&- Balance as on Issued during Balance as on lss1,,1ed during Balance as on 
01.04.2016 the year 31.03.2017 the year 31.03.2018 

Equity Share Capita! 172,834,000 172.834.000 172,834,000 
~~ =----·· ·- -·--== =··=··= -·.-~= 

8. Ottler l;.qut1y_ 

~-~~i-~!:1.t~.~-le to Equity Share hoh:ien._2ft~_e -~-o-~p-~~y 

Reser11es and surplus Other Comprehenshl'e lncorne 
- ----~- ·-·------- -~-----

Particulars 
Equity 

Total Securities Instruments Other Items of 

Premium 
General Retained Through Other Other 

Reserve Earnings Comprdlensi-ve C:Omprehenslve 
Ressr"°e income Income 

- 8JJl~n Cl:L~t 1 Ap_rjj 2010 270.0.10,DO0 198,909,337 295,066,658 7G6,97G.i95 
I 

Transfers 

Profit for the Year 5,579,415 5,579,415 

Other Comprehensi\ie 70.014 70,014 
Income 

Tota! Comprehens;ve 
270,000,000 198,909,337 5,579,415 70.014 5,649,o:l.29 Income for the Year 

---------·----·-
Balt.tQQi.Jll J1 Marm.lo:.ll 270,000,000 198,901),337 303,646,273 70014 T72,625,624 

Transfers 

Profit for me Year B,293,737 8.293.737 

Other Camprehensive 
Income 

--·-- -·-- -·- -·-
Total Compreh1msiv1:: 

8,293,737 11.2~3.737 Income- for the Year 

Balance at 31 March 2016 270,000,000 198,9•9,337 311,940,010 1D C1.; 780,319.'381 

-
• 
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1) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. CORPORATE INFORMATION 

RDB Realty & Infrastructure Ltd (The Company) is a public 
limited company domiciled and incorporated in India and its 
shares are publicly traded on the Bombay Stock Exchange 
(BSE) and The Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE). It is an ISO 
9001 :2008 certified company, and is one of the leading real 
estate companies in Eastern India. The Company has pan 
India presence with all the necessary infrastructure, 
manpower, and finance. The registered office of the 
Company is situated at 8/1, Lalbazar Street, Bikaner Building, 
1 Floor, Room No.10, Kolkata-700001. 

The principle business activity of the company is Real Estate 
Development. The Company has a strong foothold in all the 
rapidly growing cities of West Bengal like Asansol, Burdwan, 
Haldia, Kharagpur, Midnapur and other upcoming cities of 
India including Agra, Bikaner, Guwahati, Hyderabad and 
Surat. 

B. SUMMARY OF SIGNll'ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 

The financial statements (Separate financial statements) 
have been prepared on accrual basis in accordance with 
Indian Accounting Standards( Ind AS) notified under the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 
and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.For all 
periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2017, 
the company prepared its financial statements in 
accordance with accounting standards notified under 
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with 
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 
(previous GAAP) 

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 
2018 are the Company's first financial statement has 
prepared in accordance with Ind AS. Refer to Note No. 37. 
for an explanation of how the transition from previous 
GAAP to Ind AS has effected presentation of company's 
financial position, financial performance and cash flows, 

The financial statements have been prepared on historical 
cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities 
which have been measured at fair value (refer accounting 
policy regarding financial instruments). 

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current 
and non current as per the Company's normal operating 
cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule Ill of the 
Companies Act, 2013.The normal operating cycle of the 
company has been considered as 12 months. 

b) Useot Estimates and Manageme;nt Judgments 

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with 
the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS 
requires management to make judgments, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported balances of 
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the 
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of 
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that 
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of 
assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 

Key Estimates andAssurnptior,s · 
The key assumptions concerning the future and other 
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting 
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material 
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and 
liabilities within the next financial year, are described 
below. The Company based its assumptions and 
estimates on parameters available when the financial 
statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and 
assumptions about future developments, however, 

· may change due to market changes or circumstances 
arising that are beyond the control of the Company. 
Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when 
they occur. 

:J Revenue Recognition, Cor,trnci Cr)S-11'; s 1d Vd!Wilion 

ufUnl>illed Revenue 

The Company uSes the percentage of co1npletion 
method for recognition of revenue, accounting for 
unbilled revenue 8nd contract cost thereon for its 
real estate and contractual projects. The percentage 
of completion is measured by reference to the stage 
of the projects and contracts determined based on 
the proportion of contract costs incurred for work 
performed to date bear to the estimated total 
contract costs. Use of the percentage of 
completion method requires the Co1npany to 
estimate the efforts or cos~s expended to date as a 
proportion of the total efforts or costs to be 
expended. Significant assumptions are required in 
determining the stage of completion, the extent of 

the contract cost incurred, the estimated total 
contract revenue and contract cost and the recover 
ability of the contracts. These estimates are based 
on events existing at the end of each reporting date. 

For revenue recognition for proJects executed 
through joint development arrangements, refer 
clause (ii) below as regards estimates and 
assumptions involved. 
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ti) Estimation of net rea!isabl_e_ value for inventory 
property (including land_ ~dvance} 

Inventory property is stated at the lower of cost and 
net realisable value (NRV). 

NRV for completed inventory property is assessed 
by reference to market conditions and prices 
existing at the reporting date and is determined by 
the Company, based on comparable transactions 
identified by the Company for properties in the same 
geographical market serving the same real estate 
segment. 

NRV in respect of inventory property under 
construction is assessed with reference to market 
prices at the reporting date for similar completed 
property, less estimated costs to complete 
construction and an estimate of the time va!ue of 
money to the date of completion. 

With respect to Land advance given, the net 
recoverable value is based on the present value of 
future cash flows, which depends on the estimate of,. 
among other things, the likelihood that a project will 
be completed, the expected date of completion, the 
discount rate used and the estimation of sale prices 
and construction costs. 

c) Property, Plant and Equipment 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment 
comprises of its purchase price, any costs directly 
attributable to its acquisition and an initial estimate of the 
costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring 
the site on which it is located, the obligation for which the 
company incurs when the item is acquired. Subsequent 
costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or 
recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when 
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with 
the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item 
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and 
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the 
reporting period in which they are incurred. 

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with 
a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the 
item is depreciated separately. This applies mainly to 
components for machinery. When significant parts of plant 
and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the 
Company depreciates them separately based on their 
specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is 
performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of 
the plant and equipment as a replacement if the 
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and 
maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as 
incurred. 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any 
significant part initially recognized is de-recognised upon 
disposal or when no future economic benefits are 
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising 
on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the 
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income 
statement when the Property, plant and equipment is 
derecognised. 

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to 
continue with the carrying value of all its property. plant 
and equipment recognized as at 1st April 2016 measured 
as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as 
the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment. 

d} lntangibleAssels 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on 
initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, 
intangible assets are carried al cost less any accumulated 
amortization and accumulated impairment loss. 
The amortisation period and the amortisation method for 
an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at 
least at the end of each reporting period 

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to 
continue with the carrying value of all its intangible assets 
recognized as at' 1 April, 2016 measured as per the 
previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed 

cost of intangibl~ assets. 

e) Rt:venue Recoy11isu1i0•l­

Revenlle is recognized as follows· 
i. Revenue from own construction projects are 

recognised on Percentage Completion Method. 
Revenue recognition starts when 25 % of estimated 
project cost excluding land and marketing cost is 
incurred, atleast 25% of the saleable project area is 
secured by contracts or agreements with buyers and 
Atleast 10 % of the total revenue as per the 
agreements of safe or any other legally enforceable 
documents are realised at the reporting date in 
respect of each of the contracts and it is reasonable 
to expect that the parties to such contracts will 
comply with the payment terms as defined in the 
contracts. 

ii. Revenue from Construction Contracts are recognised 
on "Percentage of Completion Method" measured 
by reference to the survey of works done up to the 
reporting date and certified by the client before 
finalisation of projects accounts 

iii. Real Estate: Sales is exclusive of service tax.GST if 
any, net of sales return 
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iv. Revenue from services are recognised on rendering 
of services to customers except otherwise stated 

v. Rental income from assets is recognised for an 
accrual basis except in case where ultimate 
collection is considered doubtful. Rental income is 
exclusive of service tax 

vi. Income from interest is accounted for on time 

proportion basis taking into account the amount 
outstanding and the applicable rate of interest. 

f) Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or 
construction of a qualifying asset are canied as part of the 
cost of such asset. A qualifying asset is one that 
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for 
its intended use . .AJI other borrowing costs are expensed in 
the year they are incurred. 

g) Depreciariun and Amortizatior1 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is 
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their 
cost, net of their residual values, over their estimated 
useful lives. 

The useful lives estimated for the major classes of 
property, plant and equipment are as follows· 

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on straight 
Line method over the useful lives of assets 
estimated by the management and as given in schedule II 
of The Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation for assets 
purchased / sold during a period is proportionately 
charged. 

Softwares are amortized over the estimated useful life 
of 5 years. 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of 
depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted 
prospectively, if appropriate 

h) Impairment of Non-Financial Assets 

The management periodically assesses using external 
and internal sources, whether there is an indication that 
both tangible and intangible asset may be impaired. An 
impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying 
value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An 

impairment loss for an asset is reversed if, and only if, 
the reversal can be related objectively to an event 
occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. 

I) Inventories 

i. Constructed properties, shown as work in progress, 
includes the cost of land (including development 
rights and land under agreements to purchase), 
internal development costs, external development 
costs, construction costs, overheads, borrowing 
costs, construction materials including material lying 
at respective sites, finance and administrative 
expenses which contribute to bring the inventory to 
their present location and condition and is valued at 
lower of cost or NRV cost and net realizable 
value. 

ii. On completion of projects, unsold stocks are 
transferred to project finished stock under the head 
"Inventory" and the same is carried at cost or net 
realizable value, whichever is less. 

iii. Finished Goods Flats: Valued at cost and net 
realizable value. 

iv) Land Inventory: Valued at lower of cost and net 
realizable value. 

Provision for obsolescence in inventories is made, 
wherever required. 

j) Retirement Benefits 

a. Short Term emplqyccbs:11t1;t 

Short term employe~ benefits such as salaries, wages. 
bonus, expected cost of ex-gratia etc. are recognised in 
the period in which the employee renders the related 
service. 

b. Long Term and Post---{:mpluyrncm: licnefits 
1 Defined Contribution Pinn: Employee benefits in 

the form of Employees State Insurance Corporation 
and Provident Fund are considered as defined 
contribution plan and the contributions are charged 
to the Statement of Profit. and Loss for the period 
when the contributions to the respective funds are 
due. 

11 Defined Bendit Pl,m: Employee benefits in the 

form of Gratuity is considered as defined benefit 
plan and are provided for on the basis of an 
independent actuarial valuation, using the projected 
unit credit method, as at the Balance Sheet date as per 
requirements of Accounting Standard-15 (Revised 
2005) on "Employee Benefits". 

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains 
and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding 
amounts included in net interest on the net defined 
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benefit liability and the return on plan assets 
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the 
net defined benefit liability), are recognised 
immediately in the balance sheet with a 
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings 
through OCI in the period in which they occur. 
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or 
loss in subsequent periods. 

k) Provismns. Contingent Liabi!it1es and Contingent 
Assets 

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be 
measured only by using a substantial degree of estimation 
if the company has a present obligation as a result of past 
event and the amount of obligation can be reliably 

estimated 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, 
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that 
reflects. when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability 
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision 
due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 

Possible future or present obligations that may but will 
probably not require outflow of resources or where the 
same can not be reliably estimated ls disclosed as 
contingent liability in the financial statement. 

l) Taxc-s on Income 

i. Tax expense comprises both current and deferred 
tax. Current tax is detennined in respect of taxable 
income for the year based on applicable tax rates 
and laws. 

ii. Deferred tax AsseUliabillty is recognized, subject to 
consideration of prudence, on timing differences 
being the differences between taxable incomes and 
accounting income that originates in one year and is 
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent year 
and measured using tax rates and laws that have 
been enacted or substantively enacted by the 
Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are not 
recognized unless there is virtual certainty that 
sufficient future taxable income will be available 
against which such deferred tax assets can be 
realized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each 
Balance Sheet date to reassess their reliability, 

iii. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) may become 
payable when the taxable profit is lower than the 
book profit. Taxes paid under MAT are available as a 
set off against regular corporate tax payable in 
subsequent years, as per the provisions of Income 
Tax Act. MAT paid in a year is charged to the 
statement of profit and loss as current tax. The 
Company recognizes MAT credit available as an 
asset only to the extent that there is convincing 
evidence that the Company will pay normal income 

tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for 
which MAT credit is allowed to be carried fol"'W'ard. In 
the year in which the Company recognizes MAT 
credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of 
Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 
1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the 
statement of profit and loss and shown as "MAT 
Credit Entitlement." The Company reviews the "MAT 
credit entitlement" asset at each reporting date and 
writes down the asset to the extent the Company 
does not have convincing evidence that it will pay 
normal tax during the specified period. 

m) Foreign Currency l I c,n;;actic. 1s 

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and 
liabilities are translated at exchange rates in effect at 
Balance Sheet date. The gains or losses resulting from 
such translation are included in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss. Non-monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities 
denominated in a foreign currency are translated at the 
exchange rate prevalent at the date of transactions 
Revenue, expense and cash f1ow items denominated in 
foreign currencies are translated using the exchange rate 
in effect on the date of transaction 

n) SegrnentReµurtirig 

The company has identified that its operating activity is a 
single primary business segment viz Real Estate 
Development and Services carried out in India. 
Accordingly, whole of India has been considered as one 
geographical segment 

o) Earnfngs Per Share 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net 
profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity 
shares outstanding during the year 
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, 
the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares 
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of 
all dilutive potential equity shares. 

p) Cash & Cash Eqdivai,mt" 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash & cash on 
deposit with banks and corporations. The Company 
considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining 
maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less, 
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 
value, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are 
considered an integral part of the Company's cash 
management and that are readily convertible to known 
amounts of cash to be cash equivalents. 
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q) Financial Instruments 

Financial lnstrumerits Initial recognition & measurement 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized in 
the company's statement of financial position when the 
company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of 
the instrument. The company determines the classification 
of its financial assets and liabilities at initial recognition. All 
financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in 
the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value 
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable 
to the acquisition of the financial asset. 

Financial assets -Subsequent measurement 
The Subsequent measurement of financial assets depends 
on their classification which is as follows: 

F1nilnc:al asc;ets at tair value through profit or loss 
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss 
include financial assets held for sale in the near term 
and those designated upon initial recognition at fair 
value through profit or loss. 

[· ir73f\Cldl '..l~,,,e\;; flleiiSuri::-;d at ("Jil')Ufll?ed cost 
Loans and receivables are non derivative financial 
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not 
quoted in an active market. Trade receivables do not 
carry any interest and are stated at their nominal value 
as reduced by appropriate allowance for estimated 
irrecoverable amounts based on the ageing of the 
receivables balance and historical experience. 
Additionally, a large number of minor receivables are 
grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for 
impairment collectively. Individual trade receivables 
are written off when management deems them not to be 

collectible. 

Del~t i11sl1 u111_e_u1s at an1()_rJ1_s!;!_d cust 
A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if 
both the following conditions are met: 
i. The asset is held within a business model whose 

objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual 
cash flows, and 

ii. Contractual te11Tis of the asset give rise on specified dates 
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding 

This category is the most relevant to the Group. After 
initial measurement, such financial assets are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is 
calculated by taking into account any discount or 
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an 
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is 
included in finance income in the profit or loss. The 
losses arising from impairment are recognized in the 
profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade 
and other receivables. 

D.:,bt ir:st1 ument a1 f· \/ i 0-:.:1 
A 'debt instrument' is classified as at the FVTOCI if both 
of the following criteria are met: 
i. The objective of the business model is achieved 

both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling 
the financial assets, and 

ii. The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI. 
Debt instruments induded within the FVTOCI category 
are measured initially as well as at each reporting date 
at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in 
the other comprehensive income (OC!). 

Debt instrumem cit f--=VTPl 
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any 
debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for 
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is 
classified as at FVTPL Debt instruments included 
within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value 
with all changes recognized in the statement of profit 

and loss. 
In addition, the Group may elect to designate a debt 
instrument, which otheiwise meets amortized cost or 
FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election 
is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a 
measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to 
as 'accounting mismatch') The Group has not 
designated any debt instrument as al FVTPL 

f""lllbll';:li::li dSSf~lS_i;l'. ,,_,1uc 1 ' 

All equity investments, except investments in 
subsidiaries, joint v~ntures and associates, falling 
within the scope of Ind AS 109, are measured at fair 
value through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). 
The company, makes an irrevocable election on an 
instrument by instrument basis to present in other 
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair 
value. The classification is made on initial recognition 
and is irrevocable. If the company decides to designate 
an equity instrument at fair value through OCI. then all 
fair value changes on the instrument excluding 
dividends, are recognized in the OCI 

Financial assets-Dcrecoyniliun 
The company derecognizes a financial asset when the 
contractual rights to the cash flows from the assets expire or it 
transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and 

rewards of ownership of the asset. Upon derecognition of 
equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI, 
the associated fair value changes of that equity instrument 
is transferred from OCI to Retained Earnings 

lnvestrncntin subsic.harics,joint vt:nlu: ;;s ;12<~L :: 

Investments made by the company in subsidiaries, joint 
ventures and associates are measured at Cost. 
Impairment recognized, if any is reduced from the carrying 

value. 
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De-recognition 
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial 
asset or part of a Group of similar financial assets) is 
primari!y de-recognised when: 
? The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have 

expired, or 
? The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash 

flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to 
pay the received cash flows in full without material 
delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' 
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred 
substantially all the risks and 
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither 
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and 
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the 
asset 

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive 
cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass­
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it 
has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it 
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the 
risks and rewards of the asset, transferred control of the 
asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred• 
asset to the extent of the Group's continuing involvement. 
In that case, the Group also recognises an associated 
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability 
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and 
obligations that the Group has retained. 

Financial l1ab ilities -
l111t1:,I r,;~x1;:;, 11\1ur1 :::ind lfltCdS\;/0rY7Gn! 

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as 
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans 
and borrowings, or as payables, as appropriate. 
The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other 
payables, loans and borrowings including bank 
overdrafts 

0ubseque11l mea_su1211w11t 
The Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities 
depends on their classification which is as follows: 

f-in<11\ci<.ll liatJililies nt_tair vaiue throqgI1 profit ur loss 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 
include financial liabilities held for trading, if any, and 
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at 
fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are 
classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the 
purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or 
losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in 
the profit or loss. 

Interest bearing loans and borrowings including 
debentures issued by the company are subsequently 
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest 
rate method (EIR). Amortized cost is calculated by 
taking into account any discount or premium on 

acquisition and fee or costs that are integral part of the 
EIR. The EIR amortized is included in finance costs in 
the statement of profit and loss 

Financial liabilities-Derec0yniti0n 
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation 
under the liability is discharged or expires. 

r) FairValuemeasurernent 
The company measures certain financial instruments at 
fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the price that 
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. The fair value 
measurement is based on presumption that the 
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes 
place either· 

In the principal market for the assets or liability or 
In the absence of a principal market, in the most advan­
tageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be 
accessible to the company. The company uses valuation 
technique that are appropriate in the circumstances and 
for which sufficient data are available to measure fair 
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs 
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs 
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or 
disclosed in the financial statements are categorised 
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based 
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement as a Whole: 
? Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active 

markets for identical assets or liabilities; 
? Level 2 .:_ Valuation techniques for which the lowest 

level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is directly or indirectly observable, or 

? Leve! 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest 
level input that Is significant to the fa!f value measurement 
is unobservable. 
For assets and liabilities that are recognised in ·1he 
financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company 
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in 
the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on 
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting 
period. 

s) !mpairmen! ofi111anci;:· 

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet 
whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is 
impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be 
measured through a loss allowance The Company 
recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract assets 
and/ or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing 
transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit 
losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month 
expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time 
expected credit losses, if the credit risk on the financial asset 
has increased significantly since initial recognition. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31 ST MARCH, 2018 (Amount in Rs.) 

Note2 
Properties, Plants and Equipments 

Buildings 
Plants and Furniture and 

Vehicles Computers Particulars 
Equipments Fixtures Total 

Gross carrying amount 
----.------

Deemed cost 42,822,605 11,445,488 521,756 47,084,285 2.97d.d78 1D-t.1_:CJ,b14 
as at 1 April 2016 

Additions 824,772 27,825 852,597 
Disposals 798,843 798,843 

Closing gross carrying 42,822,605 11,445,488 521,758 47,110,214 3.004,50'.3 \04,(l(,4.568 amount as on 31.03.2017 --~----~- ------

Additions 82,176 252,117 196,115 530,408 

Disposals 42,822,605 11,661,398 54,484,003 

Closing gross carrying 11,527,664 773,875 35,448,816 3,21JiJ.:.:10 5L.'JbD.873 amount as on 31.03.2018 

Accumulated depreciati 9,834,632 7,257,148 394,843 15,823,168 2Ji41,201 35.0!; 1,052 
on as at 1 April 2016 

Depreciation charge 
during the year 

577,254 754,694 22,516 4,355,016 71,414 5,780,894 

Disposals 669,825 669,825 
Closing accumulated 
depreciation 10411,886 8,011,842 417,359 19,508,359 2,712/375 .-; 1,0G2. 121 
as on 31.03.2017 
Depreciation charge 404,869 710,726 26,308 4,556,858 96,730 5,795,491 
during the year 

Disposals 10,816,755 7,147,321 17,964,076 

Closing accumulated 
depreciation 8,722,568 443,667 16,917,896 2,809,405 20,t'.:3,636 
as on 31,03.2018 
Net carrying amount as at 32,987,973 4,188,340 126,915 31,261,117 33{; .:;,17 1Jb,B'.>D.7G0 
1 April 2016 as per IND AS 

Net carrying amourit 32,410,719 3,433,646 104,399 27,601,350 :'.\;"i , __ ..; -i",, 
as at 31 March 2017 

Net carrying amount 2,805,096 330,208 18,530,920 J9L213 ;J/_.Y,7,427 
as at 31 March 2018 

During the year, the Company has transferred a Building with a carrying value of Rs. 3.24 Crore from Property, Plant & Equipment to Inventory. 

Note 2A 
Intangible 
Gross carrying amount 

Deemed cost as at 1 Aµril 2016 

Additions 

Disposals 

Closing gross carrying amount 
as on 31.03.2017 

Additions 

Disposals 

Closing gross carrying 
amount as on 31.03.2018 

Accumulated depreciation 
us at 1 April 2016 

1,5G8,816 

1,568,816 

1,568,816 

1,452,705 

Note 2A lntangible(ConL..) 

Depreciation charge during the year 

Disposals 
Closing accurnulate(i 
depreciotion as on 31,08 LOf/ 

Depreciation charge during the year 
Disposals 

Closing accumulated 
depreciation as on 31-0'.:L20i0 

Net carrying amount as at 
1 April 2016 as per !NO AS 

Net carrying amount 
as at 31 March 2017 

Net carrying amount 
as at 31 March 2018 

//"\Li\~ 
•' ·, ;!~;,(:' 

{Amount in Rs.) 

46,444 

27.852 

1,5:?f,001 

110,111 



Note 3 Investments 
(Amount in Rs.) 

Particulars Nos. of As at March Nos. of As at March Nos. of As at April 
Shares 31, 2018 Shares 31,2017 Shares 01,2016 ---·--·-

A) Investment in Equity Investments 

Unquoted Face Value 
(I) ln Subsidiary Companies @Rs. 

Bahubali Tie-up Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 10 10,000 100,000 10,000 100.000 10,000 100,000 

Baron Suppliers Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 10 10,000 100,000 10,000 100 000 10,000 100,000 

Bhagwati Builders & De....elopment Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 10 27,200 12,920,000 27,200 12,920,000 27,200 12,920,000 

Bhagwati Plasto Works Pvt Ltd. Rs. 10 562,870 11,257,400 562,870 11,257,400 562,870 11,257.400 

Headman Mercantile Pvt Lid. Rs. 10 10,010 100,100 10,010 100,100 10,010 100,100 

Kasturi Tie-up Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 10 10,000 100,000 10,000 100,000 10,000 100,000 

ROB Jaipur Infrastructure Pvt. Lid. Rs. 10 5,363,046 • (Formely ROB Realty Pvt. Ltd.) 53,655,480 5,363,046 53,655,480 5,363,046 53,655,480 

Raj Construction Projects Pvt. Lid. Rs. 10 1,854,450 21,011,413 1,854,450 21,011,413 1,854,450 21,011,413 

ROB HYO Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 
• (Formerly ROB Legend Infrastructure Pvt Ltd) 

10 3.065,100 153,051,000 

ROB Mumbai Infrastructures Pvt Ltd. Rs. 10 510,000 
{Formerly Maple Tie-up Pvt Ltd) 

5,100,000 510,000 5,100,000 7,000 70.000 

Triton Commercial Pvt. ltd. Rs. 10 10,000 100,000 10,000 100,000 10,000 100,000 

104,444,393 104.4'14.3'33 20~.465 JD'.i 
----

(ii) In Associates 

Rimjhim Vanijya Private Limited Rs. 10 5,000 50,000 5,000 50,000 5,000 50,000 

50.000 OJ.OGG '.:'C tX'li 

(iii) Others 

ROB HYO Infrastructure Pvt. ltd. 
Rs. 10 

• (Fonnerly RDB Legerd Infrastructure F".< Ltd) 
961,600 48,016,000 961,600 48,016,000 

Surat National Co-Operative Bank ltd Rs. 10 21,500 215,000 

48,231,000 4:,;,_U!C C< C 

Sub Tota! (I+ I!+ II!) =A 152,725,393 15£1 -'~ '](_) ")' 

(' --,c~ 

• 
Particulars (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.) 

B) lnvestn1ents in Partnership Firms 

Bindi Developers (809,550) (2,376,397) (185,041) 

Mas Construction 46,111,902 36,123,385 --~4_,~54,~~§_ 
45,302,352 33,746,988 24,269,444 

C) Investments in Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) - Arista Infra Developers LLP 500,000 500.000 32,494,048 
• 

• 
Nirvana Devcon LLP 120,230,269 252,772,615 

Tota! (A+B+C) 318,758,013 439,52:.:,8\}t: JGS.:: lb.C;t·, ~--

YI 

~ 
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Note 3 Investments (Cont..) 

Disclosures of firms/LLP ln 
which company is Partner 

As at 
31st March, 2018 

Name of Partnership Firm Tota! Capital Profit 
Sharing 

l3J.11d.L~_p_ers 
1 RDB Realty & Infrastructure limited 
2 Nilesh Dayabhai Patel 

Total 
Mas Construction 
1 Mr. Raja Basu 
2 Mr. Bharat Chakraborty 
3 Mrs. Moon Chakraborty 
4 Mis. RDB Realty & lnfrasrtucture Ltd 

Total 

Arista Developers LLP 
1 RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
2 Avyay Commercial Industries Pvt Ltd. 

3 Patcrop Construction Pvt. Ltd 

(Rs.) 

(809,550) 
2,531,947 

1,722,307 

75,139 
410,080 
118,653 

4,611,902 

1,722,307 

Capital 
500,000 
250,000 

250,000 

Total 
Nirvana Pevcon LLP 

~(!.900 

1 ROB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
2 Belani Housing Development Limited 

Total 

Note 4 Other Financial Assets 

Particulars 

Other Advances 
Unsecured, considered goods 

Security Deposits 
Unsecured, considered goods 

TOTAL 

Note 5 Deferred Tax Liability (net) 
Deferred Tax Assets 
- Provision for Gratuity 
- Loss Due to Revenue Recognition 

- Written Down Value 

Sub Total (A) 

Deferred Tax Liability 
- Written Down Value 

Sub Total (B) 

Deferred Tax (Assels)/Liabilities (A-B) 

Note 6 Other Non-Current Ass<Jts 
Capital Advances 

Unsecured, considered goods 

TOTAL 

Note 7 Inventories 
(Al lower of cost or Net Realisable- value} 

Work in process 

Finished Goods 

Total Inventories 

80,000 
20,000 

100,000 

Ratio 

75.00% 
25.00% 

100.00% 

4.50% 
4.35% 

24.48% 
66.67% 

100,00% 

Current 

120,150,269 
371,634,055 

491,784,324 

As at As at 
31st March, 2017 01stAeri_l, 2016 

Total Capital Profit Tota! Capital Profit 
Sharing Sharing (Rs.) 

Ratio 
(Rs.) 

(2,376,397) 75.00% (185,041) 
2,122,743 

(253,654) 

67,088 
366,143 
67,088 

36,123,385 

(253,054) 

Capital 
500,000 
250,000 

250,000 

j,_oou,~g~ 

80,000 
20,000 

100,000 

As et March 
31,2018 

15,239,972 

2,339,957 

17,579,929 

151,221 
929,060 

919,311 

1,999,592 

1,999,592 

110,764,456 

110,764,456 

769,136,393 

65,212,858 

834,349.251 

25.00% 1,291,719 ----
100.0U% 1,10GJ}78 

4.50% 59,898 
4.35% 326,905 

24.48% 94,587 
66.67% 50,000 

100.00% i.10•:;,073 
------------

Current Cc1pn01 
500,000 

15,972,830 250,000 

4,008,428 250,000 

19,981,258 

252,692,614 
371,634,050 

624,326,664 

As at March 
31, 2017 

14,542,980 

30,514,331 

45,0G?,31 i 

138,969 

929,060 

(3,550.128) 

('.::l,5flU,i.'.::.,',/ 

(2,462,L:901 

110,764.456 

110.764.45(} 

705,254,575 

67,902,681 

cJOu 

Ratio 

75.00% 
25.00% 

liJD.00% 

4.50% 
4.35% 

24 48% 
66.67% 

!00 UO'E 

(,;_-r:,:;,1,t 

31.994.048 
15,972,830 

4,008,428 ~---~-
'.)1 .fj/b.306 

(Amount iri Rs.) 

As <It April 
01, 2016 

55,786,458 

30,519,285 

86,31)~,.743 
~----··--

182,054 

'.DLJJ54 

(3,656.033) 

375,991,606 

604,594,321 

74,441,063 

67:J,()35,'..,34 
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Particulars 

Note 8 Trade Receivables 
Trade receivables 

ReceNables from related parties 

Less: Allowance for doubtful debts 

Total R-ccelvables 

Break up of security details' 
Trade recei'wab!es 

(a) Secured, considered good 

(b) Unsecured, considered good 
( c) Doubtful 
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts 

Total 

Note 9 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

(a) Balances wi1h banks 

(1} Unreslricied Balance with banks 

(i) In Current Account 

(ii) In Deposit Account 

(b) Cheques., drafts 011 hand 

(c) Cash in h1md 

(di Others 
~For Unclaimed DiVtdends on Current Accounts 

-Tenn Deposits .. 
(~ Pledge with Bank against credit faG1!1tlcs availed Dy lf'e Company) 

Cash and casn equi .... alems as per beilance sheet 

(a) Earmarked Balances with banks 

{1) Earmarked Balance with banks 
(i) !n C1.,rrent Account 

(ii) In DeDDsit Account 

Total 

Total Cash and Cash Equi\.'<lhmts-

Note 10 Other financial assets 
Unsecured, considered good 

Loans to Other 

Unsecured, considered good 

Other Advances 

Unsecured, considered good 

TOTAL 

Note 11 Current tax assets and liabilities 
Current tax assets 

Advance Income Tex and TDS 

TOTAL (Al 
Current Tax Uabilitia:;s 

Income Tax payable 

TOTAL (B) 

TOTAL (A+ 13) 

As ·at March 
31,2016 

266,186,021 

2BB,181l,021 

20B,186,021 

258,1/JG.021 

12,092.695 

1,817,475 

998,504 

33,166,684 

-------
48,075.358 

998,504 

33,186,684 ' 

34,165,108 

40,07S,35B 
---·---

45,925,533 

B,621,179 

50,537,4B0 

105.0ll4,1£/2 

29,261,115 

29,261,115 

'29,261,115 

As at March 
3L 2017 

300,218,482 

308.21B,482 

11,432.043 

1,9921G8 

1 000,569 

28,087,927 

-~ ------
42..5~2 707 

1,000,561) 

28.087,927 

29.DU.'.t 490 

42 :, 

43,057,633 

12.554,383 

~s,,31::.crn 

26,694,640 

(A•nour1t in RsJ 

As at April 
01,2016 

299,989,196 

200,989.136 

4,014,953 

3,554.!343 

il9B,871 

35 020,023 

998,871 

35,020.023 

448.178 

72,678,243 

25,992.158 

24,609,625 
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Particule-rs. 

Note 1 Z Other Current Assets 

Prepaid Expenses 

Balances wilh Statutory Authorities 

TOTAL 

Note13 Equity Share Capital 
a. Authorised Share Capita! 

Number of Equity shares 
2,00,00,000 (Previous. year :2,00,00,000} 

b Issued, subscriboct and pai11-up 
share capita!. 
Number of Equity shares fully paid up 

1,7:2,83,400 (Previous year 1.72,83,-400) 

c. Par value p.ei slrnre 

Equity shares 

ct. Reci:::nci!ialion 0f number of equlty 
shares outstandin.J 

As at the beginning of the year 

As at the end of lhe year 

As et 3181 
March, 2018 

520.482 

17,393,382 

17,UD,864 
=-·•=·=-

200,000,000 

200,000,000 

172,834,000 

10 

10 

172,8J4,D00 

172,834,000 

As at 31st 
March, 2017 

610,752 

37,182,694 

37.7~3,446 
-~----=•----= 

200,000,000 

200,000.00G 

172,834,000 

10 

10 

172.834,000 

172,834,000 

;, P1e-r:gr,ts, p,de!8'lt;.f:'i & rnstric!\rins ott;:;d)ing :v sturo::, w1t.l 1<c:St1 clt-cH'$ on (11..:;tr,h,tio,, ,:;1 d,v1<1, 

f 

SI 

No 

z 

3 

4 

5 

-,-hf• C0mp:,:,y nt-:s cdy one class. ui f:qu:ty sn,Frc:s hnv1r:;:J pill" 1n1u? ,:.f H~ 1 'J ;;(!1 sn "e t->.-''. ;-,i 

;-0h:1 ;'..vd::-,1~1 p::.:pu~;~iJ by rne S,;:J1,-1 :..:f J,,.;:-ct:r::, s ,:-:.:b;,;:.-::.:i tu :hp :.,pprJ:,:J or :''1.:;-:>;:1:c :>-1\' '°'-'1.>.-;-, ·' 

Details uf s.hareholders holdlng more than 5%, shares, with vctml) rights 

Name of Equity shareholaet 
As at 31st March, 201 B As at 31st March, 2017 

Number % holding Number % holding 

GFM lncluslries Limited 3,248,600 18.80% 3,248,600 18.80% 

Khatod Investments & F;nancc 2,960,625 17.13%1 2,960,625 17.13% 
Company limited 

Vlnod Dugar 2,068,023 11.97% 2,068,023 11 97% 

Sheet<:ll Dugar 1,639,882 9.49% 1,639,882 949% 

NTC 1ndus-tries Limited 1.260,000 7.29% 1,260,000 729% 

gJ None oi lhe £Mares are reserved for iss:ue .rnder 0!1iiuns ;Jf contracts 

(AmouGt ;n Rs.) 

Asat0lst 
-~prH, 2016 

536,069 

-47,420,968 

47.J 7 (\•f1 

200,000,000 

"dCJ.OGf1.0GO 

172.834.000 

10 

172 834.000 

172,834,000 

As, a_t 01st April.. 2016 

Number % h,~1d·1ng 

3,248,600 18.80% 

2,960,625 1713% 

2,068 023 1~ 97% 

1,639,8B2 9.49% 

1,260,000 7 29% 

h} Sh..ires is.sued for consida,ution othef than ca~h 01 bonus to sfl.,.,eholtiers or Uought buck rr .:.m sL ,H;'ii,;,;tL: ,,;t· ,;,i l ,e­
period of 5 y,;ars 

Particulars Period (FY} Number of Shari'!s 

Pursuan! to Scheme of Amalgamation (I) ~ 2012-13 64,83,400 

i) As per the scheme of amalgamation m the FY 12-13 of Pincha t-lome Builders Private Umiled (The Transferor Campany) ancl 

ROB Realty & Infrastructure Umitsd (The Transferee Company) as approV€d by Honourable High Cm,r1 at Ca!cs.1trn. conpa'ly 

issue has 64,8:J,400 Nos. of Shares to the sharoholdor3 of the P1ncha Home Builders Private Umitsd. in the rat:o 1 2.2. 
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Note 14 Other Equity 
(Amount in Rs.) 

Attributable to Equity Share holders of the Company 

Reserves and surplus Other Comprehensive Income 

Particulars Equity 
Ott1er items of Total Securities 

Retained 
Instruments 

Othe1 Premium General 
Through Other 

Reserve 
Reserve earnings comprehensive Comprehensive 

Income Income 

Balanco.: at 1 April 2016 

Transfers 

270,000,000 198,909,337 298,066,858 7GG.91S,H.J6 

Profit for the year 

Other comprehensive income 

Total comprehensiw 
income for the year 

Balance at 31 March 2017 

Transfers 

Profit for the Year 

270,000,000 

270,000,000 

5,579.415 

198,909,337 5,579,415 

198,909.337 303,646.273 

8,293,737 

8,293,737 

5,579,415 

70,014 70,014 

:-J.014 h.£)..;\;,.-,·. :: 

7',: Q1d 7 .'],6)5J_;~ .. __ ,_,, _____ 
=~~ 

8,293,737 

8.2\J'.1,737 

Other comprehensive income 

Total cornprehensive 
income for the period 

Balance at 31 March 2018 270,000,000 198,909,337 311,940,010 70 01<1 780,919.36'1 

.:_Ncco:ctc:e_1.:_5:_::B:co:cr_crc:o_cw_i_n~gc:sc_ _______________ -c--c~-~--~--7c-~~---"IA='",'""~ou~~ in Rs.) 
As at March As at March As at April Particulars 

SHcured - at amortised cost 

(i) Term Loans 

from Bank 

Total non-current borrowings 

*Nature of Loans-]iiCluding Security 
and/or Gaurantee 

Secured - Term Loan from Bank 

For repayment of unsecured loan other 
than of directors and shareholders 
Secured by way of charge on book debts, 
stock and all others current assets present 
and future pertainining to all contracts 
under EPC business of the company, 
corporate guarantee of subsidiary and 
personal guarantee of promoter and 
managing director. 

Secured - Term Loan from Bank 

Loan for acquisition of Vehicle, 
hypothecated against Vehicle 

31,2018 31,2017 2016 

Payment details 

Principle is repayable in 
20 equal quarterly 
installments of Rs 30 

6,008,750 

6,008.750 

lacs (excluding interest) The applicable 
starting from 1st quarter rate of interest is 
of 14-15 and falling due MCLR plus 3.95 % 
on last day of every P a 
quarter.Interest to be 
served as and when 
accrued 

The Loans are 
Repayable m 60 Monthly 
lntstallments of Rs. 5 34 The applicable 
lacs (including interest) rate of interest is 
starting from 07 04.2015 12 0% 
and last falling due on 
07 03 2020. 

23,341,169 40,073,418 

2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 

12,000,000 24.000.noO: 

6.008.750 11,341,169 16.073.~ 18 
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Particulars 

Note 16 Other Financial Liabilities 
Non-Current 

Security Deposits (Unsecured) 

Total 

Note 17 Provisions 
Employee Benefits 

Total 

Note 18 Other Non Current liabilities 
Non-Current 

Advance from Customers 

Total 

Note 19 Borrowings 
Secured - at Amortised Cost(~) 

Secured (CC) 
Bank Overdraft 

Unsecured 

Related Parties 
Others 

Total 8orrowinys 

Note 20 Trade Payables 
Total Outstanding Dues of Micro Entreprises 
and Small Entreprises 

Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors Other Than 
Micro Entreprises and Small Entreprises 

Total 

Note 21 Other Financial Liabilities 
Current 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 
Advances from other 
Unclaimed dividend 
Retention Money 
Other payable 

Current maturity of long term debt 

Tvtal 

Note 22 Other Current liabilities 
Advances from customers 

Other payable 

Total 

Note 23 Provisions 
Provision for Employee Benefits 
Provision for Income Tax 

Total 

As at March 

31,2018 

8,398,088 

8,398,088 

587,265 

507,265 
-,_-,,-,,,---=--== 

81,180,000 

81,100,000 

18,084,020 

1,495,449 
250,657,673 

270,237,142 

94,636,151 

94,630,151 

932,915 
89,686,991 

998,504 
2,211,891 
6,093,230 

16,487,306 
---

116,410,837 

255,334,164 

255,334.164 

1,150,283 
6,375,000 

7,525,283 

As at March 
31, 2017 

8,361,880 
- -----------

8,361 .bdO 
----· 

539,687 

539,l>H 

81,180,000 

01,180.00() 

2,710,008 

337,636,677 

205,141,360 

2C5.1<11,3)J 

124.440 
34,517,250 

1,000,569 
1,80?,543 
5,484,208 

16,732,249 

59.606,2·)9 

233,337,020 

1,121,640 
2,275,000 

3,396,UO 

(Amount in Rs.) 

As at April 

01,2016 

2.091,644 

? DUI ,644 

589,172 

172 

18,252,465 

32,138,747 
418,612,956 

263,106,004 

684,085 
34.517,250 

998,869 
1,807,543 
2,958,125 

45,251.601 

80.217,553 

228,029,356 

920,127 
1,575,000 

2,4S"i 127 
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Particulars 

Note 24 Revenue from Operations 
a) Sales 

Construction Activities 
Sale of services 

b) Profit/(Loss) from Partnership Firms 

c) Other Operating Income 
Rental Income 

Interest Received 

- On capital with partnership firms 
- Others 

( Non current, Trade Investment) 

Tota! Revenue from Continuing Operations 

Note 25 Other Income 

Interest on Fixed Deposit 
Other Non-Operating Income: 

Liability no Longer Required Written Off 
Notional Interest on Advance 

Other gains and losses: 
Net Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets 

Net Gain on Sale of Investment 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total 

Note 26 Construction Activity Expenses 
Direct Purchase Cost for the Project 

Cost of Land and Development Charges 

Construction and other Materials 

Contract Labour Charges 

Other Construction Expenses 

Consumption 

Note 27 Changes in Inventories 
(A) Opening Inventory 

Work in Progress 

Finished Goods 

Stoel( in Transit 

Sub Total {A) 
(B) Clusmy lnvento1y 

Work in Progress 

Finished Goods 

Stock in Transit 

Sub Total (B) 

(ln_crease) I Decrease in Inventories (A-8) 

For the year ended 
31st March 2018 

197,837,250 

466,912 

463.423 

4,450,742 

25,704,952 
4,679,430 

233,602,709 

2,059.732 

1,664 

55,250 

'2,116,64C 
- ------ --- --

81,442,638 

17,847,851 

38,751.435 

21,349,101 

26,901,157 

18G.29?.1b1 

705,254,575 

67,902,681 

713, i57,2', · 

750,365,688 

65,212,858 

815,578.5<",G 

(42,421,:~~,{)) 

(Amount in Rs.) 

For the year ended 
31st March 2017 

---· -- ---

151,575,191 

222,630 

2,028,055 

4,089,619 

33.658,967 
4,320.225 

'i85,894.6l17 

2,0[\3,112 

452 
1,479 

53,302 
140,000 

2,278,3.:;.5 
----------- -

100,058,497 

1,629.838 

47.417,659 

9,784,372 

47,870,594 
-------

2UG,7{Vi.'.LJ 

604,594,322 

74.441,063 

(10.942,882) 

705,254,575 

67,902,681 

T/3,157,2:'.:-13 

(105 
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Particulars. 

Note 26 Employee Benefits Expense 

(a) Salaries, Wages and incentives 

(b) Contributions to Statutory funds 

(c) Slaff welfare expenses. 

Total 

Note 29 Finance Cost 
{a) Interest Expense 

(ti) Other Borrowing Cost 

NotiOna! Interest on SeCtJrity Deposits 

Finance Charges 

Tcta! 

Note 30 Others Expenses 
A) Admin/s(;a!ior & Genern! &pens Els 

Professional Charges 

Postage, Telegraph & Telephones. 

Motor Vehicle Expenses 

Rates & Tax.es 

Rent 

TraV€!1ing & Con\/eyance Expenses 

!nsurance 

Electricity Expenses 

Repairs & Malntanance 

Loss on Sale of Fixed Asse1s 

Printing & Stationary 

Contribution to CSR Activities 

Miscellaneous Expenses 

Listing fees 

Bad Debls 

Auditors Remuneration : 

Statutory Audit Fee 

Tax Audit Fee 

Sub Total A 

B) Se!ling & rnstnbuUon E..:penses 

Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 

Commission to Selling Agents 

VAT & Taxes 

Sales PromoUon expenses 

Sub Total B 

Tota! {A+Bj 

For the year ended 
31st March 2018 

3,915,878 

198.087 

:J40,470 

4,454,43.E; 

20.596.203 

101.208 

228.258 

756,200 

-385A2D 

366,370 

1,162,332 

90.0DD 

161.875 

389,056 

461,178 

1,074,819 

1,514,077 

31q237 
291,000 

382,009 

437.056 

43,896.978 

100.DDD 

142,426 

72-3,927 

B-66,353 

52.732,9:'0 

(Arncunt ,n R~) 

For ttie year end ei:1 
31st March 2017 

4,006.926 

34g,245 

358,904 

41,911 554 

57.347 

82,669 

.;-2,,::&1 .57\J 

993,578 

470,072 

670.121 

217,642 

9D.000 

251.367 

301,305 

53& 817 

1,537,056 

305,838 

151,000 

2,001257 

28,364,27D 

1:5.000 

28,750 

5o.\..'.;.,;,IJ73 

156,216 

239,150 

23,031 

'155,137 

07'.J,534 

;,<::/~J.)(0 
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31. 

32, 

33. 

Earnings per share is computed as under:~ 

Prof.t a>Ja!\abie for Equity Share~o!ders 

\\'eighted average number of Equity Share9 outstanding 

f,am!tg™uity share (Face va!Jc or Rs 101- eagtu 

Basic & Diluted 

(A) (Rs_) 

(8) (~OS) 

(SIB) (Rs) 

Construction Co.1Uacts accordance with lnd AS~11 

Contract revenue rerog.1ised duririg tne year 

Contract Cost iricurred arid recognised profits for all tl'le coorrar;ts 

Ot..:e from customer for contract work (1ncJuding Retention) 

Due to supp!le!li for contract work 

31st Mar, 18 

8,293.737 

17,283,400 

048 

31st Mar, 1B 

5BA39,450 

66,00:2,184 

127.770,779 

28,293,635 

;Amount in ~$_) 

31st f.'ar, 17 

5,579 415 

17 283,40C 

0.32 

'31st Mar, 17 

66,579,991 

59,756,086 

1 56,C37 920 

120.738 607 
-· ---- -· -· 

Reconciliation of Tax Expenses And The Accounting Profit M.ultipHod By !i1(.l\tn\ Tax Harn 

Partlculare 

Pror;t t>ofore tax 

Tax at the Indian tax rate 01.27.55% 
(previa..1s year- 33.06%) 

Tax effect of arnoun1s which are not deductible 
(taxable) 1n calculating tax.able income 

- Corporate social responsibility expenditi.Jre 

- OisaJ/owance af estimated expenditure lo 
eam tax exempt income /43 B OisaUOVJance 

- Companies Act Depreciation 

- Expense from fair valuation of 
Advan~s and Security 

- Others 

Tax effect of anlvunts whicfl 3re dt'duct1bl0 
(non-L:i:..able) 111 cakulatir,g taxallie income 

- Income Tax Act Depreciation 

- 01.hers 

Tax effect ct other odjustml!nt 

Interest Provision 

Others 

!nccJ1ne Tn11 Ht:cognise in Profit & Loss account 

For Th€ Yeaf Ended 

31St March, 2018 

2,179,769 

80,171 

1,016,311 

1,6D4,331 

27,424 

438,127 

(1,253,489) 

(128,G00} 

47,772 

88,184 

L,~:..,;, y-,v 

(Amount :n fls.) 

FClr The°-Yeer Ended 
31St March, 2017 

2,295,433 

49,921 

55.097 

1,926,518 

28,388 

U92,505 

(2,582,460) 

(688 097) 

1 B, 116 

(20,721) 

;,.__;.·;;, .L~-\: 

The tax rate used for the year 2016M17 and 2017-18 recanciliatlon.s above ls the corporate tax payable on taxable 

profits under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 . 



• 

-• 
• 
(, 

!' 

34. Employee Defined Benefits:-
a) Defined Contribution Plans: The Cornpany t1ns reco9nised mi expe11se of Ps O 76 Las (Frev10us _ .. , F'.:: :"""T0"~7 

. towmos the oet;ned contribution plans 

'. bJ j l)ehned Ge•ief,t f-112lm> tis per actL1a1·1ai vall at1or1 as on Murch 3' 20m anci r<:cuqn,sf:'.1 -11 Iii,, '.11 
respect o' Employee Ee1H::f1t Sc:huH::'; 

PARTICULARS 

;c:orrnJY_'_1_;'~1J;:,_t/_t1_1_1[.)IOy9r C;q.i1;,_ SC;: 

1 Current Service Cost 

2 Interest Cost 
3 Expected Return on Plan Assets 

4 Curtailment CosV (Credit) 

5 Settlement CosV (Credit) 

6 Past Service Cost 

7 Actuarial Losses/ (Gains) 

8 Total employer expense recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss 

I! 1 Ne: /\s:,ot/ \'.=1_;~_b11ity) Jt:,.,c:gutc;ed ,n [;3_;,:_;in.c;e. ~.!),$!,it 

· Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 
2 Fair Value of Plan Assets 

3 Funded Status [Surplus/ (Deficit)] 

4 Unrecognised Past Service Costs 

5 Net AsseV (Liability) recognised in Balance Sheet 

1111 (~hanulc_lf} [)(;i(l_l_i_tt(J \:hrn~diLObl1g;;1\1on {f:'_!'10) 

I 1 Present Value of PBO at the Beginning of Period 

2 Current Service Cost 

3 Interest Cost 

4 Curtailment CosV (Credit) 

5 Settlement CosV (Credit) 

6 Plan Amendments 

7 Acquisitions 
a Actuarial Losses/ (Gains) 

I 9 Benefit Payments 
1 O Present Value of PBO at the End of Period 

IV f.J]ong,~ 1JJ F2i.LY;1im: ot_A;§~!.1 
1 1 Plan Assets at the Beginning of Period 

2 Acquisition Adjustment 
3 Expected Return on Plan Assets 
4 Actual Company Contributions 
5 Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) 
6 Benefit Payments 
7 Plan Assets at the End of Period 

V /\c\L!)r1J1i A'.i'.Jurnplir,,i_r}'.? 

1 Discount Rate 

Notes 

2 Expected Return on Assets 

3 Salary Escalations 

4 Mortality 

2017-18 

Gratuity 

101,477 

128,753 

(154.009) 

76,221 

1,737,548 

(1,737,548) 

(1,737,548) 

(1,661,327) 

101,477 

· 128,753 

(154,009) 

(1,737,548) 

7.75% 
N.A 

6.00% 
IALM (2006-08) 

Ultimate 

Rs. in Lacks 

103,144 I 

118,898 

(70,014) 
152,028 

1,661,327 

(1.661,327) 

(1,661.327) 

(1,509 299) 

103,144 

118,898 

(70,014) 

(1,661,327) 

7.50% 
N.A 

6.00% 

IALM (2006-08) i 

Ultimate j 

1 The Estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion and 
other relevant factors such as supply and demand in employment market. 

2 Discount rate is based upon the market yields available on Government Bonds at the accounting date with a term that matches 
with that of liabilities. 
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Se;JSltiVlty Analy~ib 
Significant actuarial assumptions tor the determina11on ofthe define benefit obligation are discount rate, Saiary escala~ion ra'.e 

and withdrawal rate. The sensitivity analysis below has determined base.a on reasonably possible changes of the ass1..mptions 
occumng at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. Tne ct1ange in the present valJe of 

Defined Benefit Obligation fora change: of 100 Basis- Points from the ass11mea assumption is given below. 

Particulars 

Defined Benem Obligation (Base) 

Particulars 

Disccun1 Rate (-I+ 1 %} 

:l/n change compared to base due to sensilivity 

Salary Growth Rate(• I+ 1%) 

0/o change compared to base due 1o sensiliv;ty 

Withdraw! Rates (- / 1- 50%) 

% d,ange compared to base clue to sensitivity 

35, Re:ated Par:y DisC;!osurns in 0:cco_rdance with AS 18:-

AJ Subsioianos -

SI.No. Name of Company SI.No, 

Bahuba!i Tie.up Private Umiled 5 

Baron Suppliers Private Umiteel 7 

As at 31-Mar~2D18 

1737548 

As at 31-M-ar~2018 

DElcrease Increase-

~ .61.:1,612 1.GGll091 

4.:1.:1% \4.00%,) 

1,650-47.:1 1.8D1,516 

(3 28%) 3 66%, 

1./J1 .311 1,743.182 

(0 36%,) 0.32% 

Name of Company 

Triton Corrmorcial Pnl.'ate Lim1tet:1 

Raj Construction Projects Pnvate Limited 2 

3 Bhagwati Bi.;i!Clers & Development Private Ltm!led 8 Kasturi Tie-Up Private Umited 

• Bhagwali Plasto Works Private Limited 9 ROB Jaipur lnfras~ructure P~ivate Limited 
--------------------------

5 He a Cl rri an Mercantile Private Limited rn RDl3 fv1~mbai infras!ructlires Private limited -~ 
----------------------------------

0 Holeling got reduced from 70% to 51%, due to further allotment of shares. 

SI. No.! 

_1__~ 
2 ' 

Name of the Firm 

Bir:d: Developers 

Mas Canstri.:ction 

C) Associate:· 

SL No. Name of Enterprise 

I ---------1 

Rimjhm VaniJya Private L:m!ted 

SI.No. 

3 

4 

Name of the Firm 

Aristo lrifra ::)eve:cpers LLP 

/\.:irvana )evco:i LLP '.w e.f 15. 10. 15) 

;_ii) G-th,;:r 1eiat0d p;::,n:;:,s rnt, wh::im th!: coi"·1pany had t:ans3ctions·­

(A/ Key Ma1·,age-1nerit Pers0:1ne! & th,s,;, relat>1es.~ 

SI. No. 

2 

Name 

S .. mder Lal Dugar 

Pradeep Kumar Pugalia 

Designation /Relationship 

Chairman and Managing Director 

'IMlole Tlme Director 

(13) Erte~pnses over w11ch Key !'/.anage.,,e-n: Persor:ne:l,1ajor S'"lare~::iid,:;r.s/T~!:W Re:a;:v,:;s '"re.iv,: S::;:- ;:,-:;;;1nt •1 

SI. No. 

1 

Name of Enterprise 

Basudev Builders Pvt. Ltd. 

! SI.No. Name of Enterprise 

2 Belani Housing Developrr,ent Ltd. --~---------------~----~---
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(;ii/ D1sc!c'3UfC of in:ns:,i;::tmns beiwc·en '.'le C::.;;ripany mid rtc•ateu pr:1dies and ba1&ccc:::s. aD al Jli,; 

conespo1td1ng p;-1:;v1ous period tPrev'ous ye:..r fig..i<e:, h'l'Je be,;;,n giVen in Oraci,;cts) (Amount in Rs.) 

Enterpris.n 

Nature of Transactions Subelcliaries 

lriterest lncorie 
(···) 

Shate of Profit Earned 
(--) 

90,000 
Rent Paid 

Partnership 

Firms & LLP 

30,177,960 

(37,883,594) 

463.423 

(2 028,055) 

Key over which 

Associate'-' 
Mana\]ement KMP & their 

Pers.on net & relatives have 

their Relatives significant 
influence 

(···) i·-1 (--·) 

l···l l···l 

{--·} (···) ~~~ 0~ H --------------~--~---~~----------~---------

Interest Paid 

lnterast Paid ~apitatised to 
construction wofk in pragress 

Directo~' Remuneration 

Unsecured Loan Received 

Unsecured Loan Repaid 

Capital Introduced in 
Partnership Firm 

Refund of Capital by 
Partnership Firm 

Refund of Share 
Application Money 

Loan Given 

Refund of Loan Given 

Closing Galanca 

Payable 

Loan Given 

Unsecured Loan Taken 

Investment 

219,079 

(···) (385,341) 

(···) ---

(···) 

(···) 

(·--) 

(--·) 

(---) 

(·--) 

(·--) 
(11i!,360) 

(·--) 
(448,178) 

(·--) 

(--·) 

104,444,393 

(104,444,393) 

(252,465,393} 

(--)' 

(--·) 

(···) 

259,177,775 

(38,645,178) 

109,377,414 

(551,844,6) 6) 

(--·) 

(3L994,048) 

(---) 

(·--) 

(--;' 
39,277,941 

{35A49,405} 

(---) 

(--·) 

{···) 

166,032,621 

(260,939,600) 

{58,763,492} 

(-·) 

2,100,000 

(---) (2,040,000) 

(--·) (--·) 

(-··) (---) 

(--·) (·--) 
----

(--·) (---) 

(---) (---) 

(---) (---) 

(-) \---) 
,---) (--·) 

(---) (---) 

(--·) (···) 

(••w) (---) 

(--·) (·--} 

50,000 

(50,000) (.---) 

(50,000) (---) 

167,475 

428,659) -----

(--·) 

(-··! 

36,200 000 

(71,350,000) 

38,466.747 

(101264,749) 

(---) 

(---) 

(---) 

(---) 

(--· i 
(·--) 

(-1 
(·--) 

1,495,449 

(3,594,721) 

{32,136,747} 

(·--) 

(--·) 

In the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are not less than the stated value if realised in ordinary 
course of business. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reaso'lably necesss~ 
There is no contingent liabilit)' except stated and informed by the Management 
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36 Contingent Liabilities:-

(a) On account of corporate Guarantee of Rs.13500.00 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.13500.00 lacs) given by company to Mis 
Xander Finance Private Limited ( Lender) for securing a term loan of M/s. Concast Infrastructure Pvt.Ltd and HPSD 
Enclave LLP. 

(b) On account of Guarantee Rs. 1199.94 lacs (Previous Year Rs.1516.50 lacs) issued by the company's bankers to the 
Contractee for projects under EPC Division. 

(c) Appeal filed by the company against the order of Assessing officer determining demand of Rs.174.28 Lacs has been 
decided in the favour of the company. The disallowance/ addition made by the Assessing officer has been deleted by 
the Honourable Commissioner (Appeals). Income Tax Department has preferred/ filled an appeal with the Appellate 
Tribunal. 

(d) Demand has been raised by Income Tax Department for Rs.103.66 Lacs against company for the Asst Year 12 - 13 
against which appeal have been filed with Commissioner (Appeal) of Income Tax. 

(e) Demand has been raised by Income Tax Department for Rs.102.36 Lacs against company for the Asst Year 13 - 14 
against which appeal has been filed with Commissioner (Appeal) of Income Tax 

37 FirstTimeAdoption of Ind AS 

The ComPany has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of 1st April, 2016 (the transition date) by recognising all 
assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not 
permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) to Ind AS as 
required under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. 

Ind AS 101 (First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards) provides a suitable starting point for accounting in 
accordance with Ind AS and is required to be mandatorily followed by first-time adopters. The Company has prepared the 
opening Balance Sheet as per Ind AS as of 1st April, 2016 (the transition date) by· 

(a) recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, 
(b) not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, 
(c) reclassifying items from previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.(GAAP) to Ind AS as required under Ind 

AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. 

37.1 Ind AS Optional Exemptions 

Deemell Cost ut Pr oµer1y Plcin1 anU L4L1pn1ent 

lndAS 101 permits a first time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for property, plant and equipment and use that 
as its deemed cost at the date of transition. 
Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment at their previous GAAP carrying value. 

Deemed Co~\! of lnvostn1ent in '.3ubs1d1a110~. /\s:oonate~ mid .Jrnrn Vc11iuW'.' 

Ind AS 27 requires investments in subsidiaries to be recorded at cost or value it in accordance with Ind AS 109 in its 
separate financial statements. However Ind AS 101 provides an option to the Company to· measure such investment at cost 
(determined in accordance with Ind AS 27) or deemed cost (fair value or previous GAAP carrying amount) at the date of transition 
Accordingly, the Company has availed the above exemption and recognized the investments in subsidiaries at the previous GAAP 
carrying amount at the date oftrans!lionto Ind AS 

37.2 lndAS Mandatory Exemptions 

(a) Estimates 
An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to lnd AS shall be consistent with estimates 
made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP. 
Ind AS estimates at 1 stApril, 2016 are consistent with the estimates as at the same dale made with conformity wi\11 previous GAAP. 

(b) De.recog riition of Financial Assets and Liabilities 
Ind AS 101 requires a first time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for 
transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows a first time adopter to apply the 
de-recognition retrospectively from a date of entity's choosing. 
The entity has elected to apply the de-recognition provisions prospectively from the date of transition. 
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(c) Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets 
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of assets on the basis of facts and circumstances 
that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS. 
The entity has applied this exception. 

(d) Fair Valuation of Investments 
Under the previous GAAP, investments were classified as long term investments or current investments based on the intended 
holding period and realisability. Under Ind AS, these investments are required to be measured at fair value. The resulting fair 
value changes of these investments have been recognised in retained earnings as at the date of transition 

37.3 Transition to Ind AS-Reconciliations 
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods. The following 
tables represent the reconciliations from Previous GAAPto Ind AS: 

a) Reconciliation of Other Equity 

Particulars 

Reserves and Surplus as per IGAAP 

Add: Fair valuation of Security Deposits Received 

Less: Due to Fai'. Valuation of Advances given 

Less: Due to Deferred Tax 

Less: Effect of change of Revenue Recognition 

Other Equity as per Ind AS 

b) Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income 

Particulars 

Profit after Tax as per IGAAP 

Add: Increase in value of Advances given 

Less: Increase in value of Security Deposits Received 

Less: Due to Deferred Tax 

Less: Effect of change of Revenue Recognition 

Total Comprehensive Income as per Ind AS 

Notes: 

Notes 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

As on 
31.03.2017 

781,031,480 

274,418 

(6,309,251) 

1,236,977 

(3,608,000) 

772,625,624 

Notes 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(AfilOjrlt it\ Rs) 

As on 
01.04.2017 

773,377,538 

361,765 

(6,310,730) 

(452,378) 

766,976,195 

For the year ended 

31.03.2017 

7,653,942 

1,479 

(87,347) 

1,689,355 

(3,608,000) 

5,649,429 

i) Under Indian GAAP, there are certain security deposits received and refundable advances given which are carried at 
nominal value. Ind AS requires the measurement of these assets at fair value at inception and subsequently these assets 
are measured at amortized cost. At inception date, Company recognises difference between deposit fair value and 
nominal value as income/expenses and the Company recognises notional interest income/expenses on these deposits 
over the lease term. 

ii) Indian GAAP required deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focusses on differences 
between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes 
using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or 
liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred 
tax on new temporary differences, which was not required under Indian GAAP. In addition, the various tronsitional 
adjustments lead to different temporary differences. According to the accounting policies, the Company has to 3ccount for 
such differences. Deferred tax adjustments are recognised in correlation to the underlying trans3ct1on either in retained 
earnings or a separate component of equity. 

iii) The Company has undertaken a detailed exercise to determine the manner of allocation of expenses to inventory in 
context of Ind AS and accordingly realigned allocation of expenses and income to comply with Ind AS requirements 

c) !mp act of Ind AS adoptiun on the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March. 2017 
There are no significant differences between the Cash Flow Statement presented under Ind AS and the Previous GAAP 
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38. Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures 

31st March, 2018 

Particulars 

{a) Financial Assets 

{i) Trade receivables 

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 

(iii)Other financial assets 

Total Financial Ass,;ts 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 

(ii)Trade and other payables 

(iii) Other financial liabilities 

Total Financial Liabilities 

31st March. 2017 

Particulars 

(a) Financial Assets 

(i) Trade receivables 

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 

(iii)Other financial assets 

Totcll Financial Assets 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 

(ii)Trade and other payables 

(iii) Other financial liabilities 

Total Financial Liabilities 

31st March, 2016 

Particulars 

{a) Financial Assets 

(i) Trade receivables 

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 

(iii)Other financial assets 

Total Financial Assets 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 

(ii)Trade and other payables 

(iii) Other financial liabilities 

Total Financial Liabilities 

Carrying Value 

288.186,021 

48.075,358 

122.664.121 

456,925,500 

276,245,894 

94.636.151 

124.808,925 

495.690,970 

Carrying Value 

308,218,482 

42.512.707 

100.669.327 

451.400,51u 

363,687,854 

205,141,360 

68,028,139 

636,857,353 

Carrying Value 

43,588.690 

185.424.322 

529.002,208 

509,077.586 

263,106,004 

88,309.197 

860,492,787 

Amortised Cost 

288.186.021 

48.075.358 

122,664,121 

45tL92t:,'.·,,._::; 

276,245,894 

94.636,151 

124.808,925 

485.G:JU,970 

Amortised Cost 

308,218,482 

42,512,707 

100.669.327 

451,400.t:1!.J 

363.687 .854 

205,141,360 

, 68,028,139 

G'.lU 8[;7 -~:; 

Amortised Cost 

43,588,.690 

185,424,322 

509,077.586 

263,106,004 

88,309,197 

8GUA;JLJE.r 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Fair Value 

Fair Value 

Fair Value 
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38A. Capital Requirements 

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other 

equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company's capital management 
is to maximise the shareholder value. 

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the 

requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend 

payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing 

ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and 
borrowings, trade and other payables less cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 

Borrowings (long-term and short-term, including 
current maturities of long term borrowings) 

Trade payables 

Other payables (current and non-current, excluding 
current maturities of long term borrowings) 

Less: Cash and cash equivalents 

Net debt 

Equity share capital 

Other equity 

Total Capital 

Gearing ratio 

31-Mar-16 

292,733,200 

94,636,151 

12,48,08,925 

(48,075.358) 

464,102.918 

172.834.000 

780,919,361 

953,753,3f31 

Ok, 

31-Mar-17 

380,419.803 

205,141,360 

6.80,28.139 

(42.512,707) 

611,076,5\:~, 

172,834.000 

772,625.624 

iJ 

(Amount in Rs.) 

01-Apr-16 

554,329.267 

263,106,004 

8.83,09, 197 

(43,588.690) 

775 

172.834,000 

766.976,195 

ln order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst o,ther things, aims to ensure that it 

meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. 

Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would pennit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been 
no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period 

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2017 

and March 31, 2016. 

Disclosure of Hnancia! Instruments 

Financial risk mw1agem1:;nt ubjeciives and policies 

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of 

these financial liabilities is to finance and support Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets include 

trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents and loans and advances and refundable deposits that derive directly 
from its operations. 

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the 

management of these risks. The Company's senior management is supported by a financial risk committee that advises on 

financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. The financial risk committee provides 

assurance to the Company's senior management that the Company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate 

policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's 

policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are 
summarised below: 
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(a}Marke! Risk: 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash nows of a financial instrument w11! fL.1ctuate because of changes 1P 

market prices Market risk comprises two types of nsk: interest rate nsk and other price risk, st.ch as equity price r,sk and 

cammodityi real estate risk. The Company has not entered into any foreign excrmnge or comrnodily deri ... ative contracts. 

According:y, th.ere is no significant exposure to the mar1';et risk other than interest risk. 

i) Interest Rate Risk 

lnterest rate risk ls the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a fimmciai instrument will fluctuate because of changes 

in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to tne risk of changes in market 1Plerest rates relates primanly to the 

Company's long-term debt obligations with floating interest ra1es. 

The Company manages its interest rate risk by ha,.ing a t:aianced portfolio of fixed and 'Jartab1e rate loans and 

borrowings. Most of lhe borrowings of the ColTlpany are unsecured and ol fixed rates. The Company has only one cash 

credit account which is linked to tne Prime Bank Lend mg Rate The Company does not ente-rinto any t:1\erestrate swaps 

::1 P!ir::eR1sk 
The Campany has not made any investments for trading purposes. The supluses have been deployeCI m bank deposits 

as explained at:ove. 

(b}Credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk. that cou~terparty will not meet ;ts obligations under a financial insl1umcn1: or custorrer contract, leading 

to a finanCia! loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities {priInarily trade receivab,es) and 1rom ils 

financing activilJes, Including refundable joml development deposits, security deposils. loans lo employees and olher 

financial ir:struments 

Tradt Rec,;-ivabit:s 

Receivables resulting from sale of properties: Customer credit nsk is managed by requiring customers tc pay advances 

before transfer of ownership, therefore, substantially e!im1nat;ng the Company's cred1t risk ,r th,s respect 

Receivables resulting from other than sale of properties: Credit risK is managed by each business unit sub;cct lo the 

Company's established policy, procedures and contrc! relating to customec•credit risk manage•nent Outstar.ding 

customer receivables are regular1y monitored. The impairment analysis is performed al each reporting date on an 
ind:vidual basis fer major diimts. In addition, a large number of mino< receivables 3(1: groi.;ped into homogeneous grni.;ps 

;rnd assessed for tmpalrrnent collectively. The maximum exposure to crealt risk al tt-ie repcrt1r.g • ate ;s me carrying value 

of each class of financial assets. The Company does. not Mala collateral as securi?y. The Company's crndit peilad 

generally ranges from 30-60 days. 

The-.L:.,gsfny of Trade Rr.<::eivab.les. area;; Folluws 

Particulars 

More t"lan 6 months 
OU1ers 

As on 31.03.2018 

61,135,113 
227,050,908 

Dt•~,u~il5 wit1•1 Li.:wi-1.s and financii:il mstiiu1ions 

As on 31.03.2017 

74,796,035 
233,422,447 

(Amount in;;:$) 

As on 01.04.2016 

68.077,685 
231,911.511 

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is mal'laged by the Company's treasury departmem ir, 
accordance with the Company's pol;cy, lrwestments of surpll.'S funds are made only witt-; approved :::ounterpanies and 

within credit !imlts assigned to each counterparty. 

Countcrparty credit llmits are revieWf:!d by the Company's Board of Directors on an annual basis, ,ma may be up•aled 

thrnughouttMe year subjecttoappro\iai afthe Board. The limits are set to minimise the con::er.trat.on of risks and therefore 

mitigate financial !oss through a counterparty's polOntial fa.i1i...re tD make payments The Company's maximum exposure to 
cred;t risk for the components of the statement of financial position at 31 March 2017 and 2016 rs the carrying .imoL.rts 
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{c} Liquidity Ri~k 
The Company's in11estrnent decisions relating to deployment of surplus liquidity are guided by the tenets of safety, 
liquidity and return The Company mam1ges its liquidity Msk by ensuring that it will .always hm.te sufficient !.quid,ty to 

meet its liab1Hties when due. In case of short term requirements, it abtams short-term loans.from its Bankers 

39 The figures of Prnvious Yearha11e been recast. regrouped wherever considered necessary. 

Fer S. M. •AJ.:;p. & CO 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regd No 303119E 

~~ 
DEEPAK KUMAR DAGA 
Partner 

Membership No. 059205 
Kolkata 

The 30th day of May 201 B 

Sunder Lal Dugar 
CMairrr,an and Managing Director 

For and on behillf of the Board 

~1---~~ 
11 :sdt>·i'.f-' l'>::.,a, r,:,:g:JJ._. , 

Who,e Tirrie Director 

{!J:,,,~:,atQ/ 
ChJef Finaricial OH1('.er 



S. M. DAGA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

11,CLIVE ROW, 
KOLKATA-700 001 
Ph: 2242-5386/5125 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ROB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED, 

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement 

for the year ended, and also a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013 (''the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair 

view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 

of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance 

of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant-to the preparation and presentation 

of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We have 

taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 

required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. 

Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 

the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 

risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the 

financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an 

adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such 

controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 

presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 



Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a 

true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 

affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that 

date. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to the following matter in the Notes to the following financial statements: 

a) Note 34 (b) to the standalone financial statements which, describes the uncertainty related to the 

outcome of pending dispute in the matter of Income Tax against Appellate tribunal of Income Tax. Our 

opinion is not qualified on this matter. 

b) Note 34 (c) & (d) to the standalone financial statements which, describes the uncertainty related to the 

outcome of pending dispute in the matter of Income Tax against Commissioner (Appeal) of Income 

Tax. Our opinion is not qualified on this matter. 

c) Note 35 to the standalone financial statements which, describes the uncertainty related to the 

recovery of amount of sub-contractor in the matter of revocation of bank guarantee by contractor. 

Our opinion is not qualified on this matter. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government 

of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books 

and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we 

set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

1. 

2.) 

a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 

details and situation of fixed assets. 

b) As explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically verified by the management 

according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items which considering the size 

and nature of operations of the company appears to be reasonable. Pursuant to such 

program, no material discrepancies between book records and physical inventory have been 

noticed on physical verification. 

c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals. In respect 

of inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. 

b) In our opinion and according to the information's and explanations given to us, the 

procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable 

and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business. 



c) On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, in our opinion, the company is 

maintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-progress. As in earlier 

years, work-in-progress has been determined by the management on the basis of physical 

verification. The discrepancies ascertained on physical verification between the physical stock 

and the book records of inventory were not materiai in relation to the operations of the 

Company. 

3.) The company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties 

covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013. Hence clause is not 

applicable. 

4.) According to the records of the company examined by us and according to the information and 

explanations given to us, in our opinion the company has neither given any guarantees or security nor 

has made any investments nor given a loan covered under the provisions of section 185 and 186 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

5.) The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and 

the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and 

the rules framed there under are not applicable. 

6.) The rules regarding maintenance of cost records which have been specified by the central 

government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the 

Company. 

7.) a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 

employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, 

value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there 

is no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned 

for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

b) According to the records of the company examined by us and according to information and 

explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, 

service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess which have not been 

deposited on account of any dispute except as stated below: 

mount (Rs in /Period I Nature of Nature of I A 
Statute Dues L acs) I 

\ Income 

\ Act, 1961 

\ Income 

\ Act, 1961 

I 
I 

Tax Income 

I Tax 

Tax I Income 

Tax 

I Income Tax Income _l 
, Act, 1961 Tax 

~I ---

-174.28T2010-11- -

---~·-
103.66 I 2011-12 

I 
I, 

102.36 / 2012-13 

I 

'1 

Forum where 

pending 

Appellate Tribunal 

{Income Tax) 

Commissioner 

I Appeal (Income 
I 

1 Tax) _ _ --·-
Commissioner 

Appeal (Income 

Tax 



8.) According to the records of the Company examined by us ;ind the information and explanations given 

to us, the Company has neither defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to any financial 

institution, bank and government nor has it any outstanding debenture; hence the clause is not 

applicable. 

9.) In our opinion, and according to the information's and explanations given to us, there was no money 

raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and the term 

loan has been applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for which they were obtained. 

10.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that neither any fraud by the 

company nor on the company by its officers / employees has been noticed or reported during the 

year. 

11.) As examined by us, the company has paid remuneration to managerial personnel during the period in 

accordance with the requisite approval mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule 

V to the Companies Act, 2013. 

12.) The company is not a nidhi company. Hence clause is not applicable. 

13.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all the 

transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 

2013 and the details have been disclosed in the finandal statements etc., as required by the 

applicable accounting standards. 

14.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has neither 

made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly convertible 

debentures during the year under review. Hence clause is not applicable. 

15 .) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has not 

entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Hence clause 

is not applicable. 

16.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that company is not required to 

be registered u/s 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

1. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

2. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 



3. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

4. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

5. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2016 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

6. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financials reporting of the 

company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 

Annexure A. 

7. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

(a) (i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

For S. M. Daga & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Note 34 (b} to the standalone financial statements which, describes the uncertainty 
related to the outcome of pending dispute in the matter of Income Tax against 
Appellate tribunal of Income Tax. Our opinion is not qualified on this matter 

Note 34 (c}&(d} to the standalone financial statements which, describes the uncertainty 
related to the outcome of pending dispute in the matter of Income Tax against 
Commissioner (Appeal) of Income Tax. Our opinion is not qualified on this matter. 

Note 35 to the standalone financial statements which, describes the uncertainty 
related to the recovery of amount of sub-contractor in the matter of revocation of 
bank guarantee by contractor. Our opinion is not qualified on this matter. 

The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

The company has provided requisite disclosures in its Financial Statements as to 

holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes (SBN) during the period 8th 

November 2016 to 30th December 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of 

accounts maintained by the company. Refer notes on the financial statements. 

Firm Registration No. 303119E 

~{)-"' 4- t_,-a'~~ 
Deepak Kumar Daga 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 059205 
Place: 11, Clive Row, Kolkata - 700 001. 
Date: 06 June,2017. 



TO THE MEMBERS OF RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE 
LIMITED as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for 
the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include 
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013 . 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 

operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(I) Pertains to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company. 

(11) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company. 

(Ill) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject tc the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 
the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For s. M. Daga & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 303119E 

Deepak Kumar Daga 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 059205 
Place : 11, Clive Row, Kolkata - 700 001. 
Date: 06 June,2017. 

-, · ~, -. ' 



Financial Statement 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017 (Amount in Rs.) 

Particulars 

I I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
1. Shareholders' Funds 

Share Capital 
Reserves & Surplus 

2. Non Current Liabilities 
Long Term Borrowings 
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 
Other Long Term Liabilities 
Long Term Provisions 

3. Current Liabilities 
Short Term Borrowings 
Trade Payables 
Other Current Liabilities 
Short Term Provisions 

Total 
! II ASSETS 
I 1. Non Current assets 
I Fixed Assets 

Tangible Assets 
Intangible Assets 
Capital Work in Progress 

Non Current Investments 
Long Term Loans & Advances 

2. Current Assets 
Inventories 
Trade Receivables 
Cash and Bank Balances 
Short Term Loans & Advances 
Other Current Assets 

Notes 
No. 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

Asat Asat 
31st March1 2017 31st March, 2016 

172,834,000 
781,031,480 

23,341,169 I 
3,719,075 ~ 
8,636,298 

~3g,_6.[7 · 

l 
340,346,685 

205,141,360 I 
293,003,279 

3,396,640 

63,842,447 
69,667 

I s3,912,114 
I 439,529,996 

162 131,£)18 

695,585,256 
308,218,482 

42,512,707 

I 
55,612,016 
-64 488 084 

172,834,000 
953.a6s.4ao I n3,3n .5311 

40,073,418 
3,021,601 
2,453,409 

946,211,538 

36,236,229 _ _ 5~,.12 46,137,600 

I 
469,004, 168 1 
263,106,004 
314,246,909 

841,887,964 _ ~,495, 127 1,048,852,208 I 

1,~1,989,673 

665,573, 128 

1, 166,416,545 

68,899,762 
116,111 

69,01s.873 I 
309,278,885 I 
468,608,079 I 

I 
i 

679,035,384 I 
299,989,196 i 

I 43,588,690 I 

99, 118,579 I 

2,041,201,346 

846,902,837 

72,566,660 I 1,194,298,509 ---·--i 
1--- ----1 

Total 1,831,989,673 I 2,041,201,346 
Significant accounting policies and other I 
notes to Financial Statements I 

27 
to 

36 _J I 
I i 

Notes referred to above forms an integral 1 

part of the Financial Statemen~ ---~' ___ c____ ------~-----__ l __ ---...-1 
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date. 

For S. M. DAGA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regd. No.303119E 

,J -. f-' ~ l L c> :;:i· 

For and on behalf of the Board 

\ '•~ 

Sunder Lal Dugar DEEPAK KUMAR DAGA'­
Partner Chairman and Managing Director Whole Time Director 
Membership No. 059205 

Kolkata 
The 06th day of June 2017 

f4.} .. :, c.~ '1 lldl~:::. c~i:t it 
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & Compliance Officer· 



Financial Statement 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2017 (Amount in Rs.) 
1 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

REVENUE 
Revenue From Operations 

Other Income 

EXPENSES . 
Construction Activity Expenses 
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods 

and Work in Progress 

Employee Benefits Expense 
Finance Costs 
Depreciation & Amortisation 

Other Expenses 

. 

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 

Less: Provision For Tax 
- Current Tax 
• Tax Adjustment For Earlier Years 

- Deferred Tax 

PROFIT AFTER TAX 

EARNINGS PER SHARE (FV Rs.10/-) 

- Basic 
- Diluted 

Significant accounting policies and other 

notes to Financial Statements 

Notes 
No. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 
25 
26 

I 

For the Year ended 
31st March, 2017 

I 

235,005,8761 

44.345.677 I 
279,.351,553 

206,760. 

(27,492. 

4,645;062 
41,994,222 

5,827,338 
36,909,1'07 

2~,644,437 

10,707,116 

2,275,000 
80,700 

697.474 
3,053,174 - 7,653,942 

0.44 
0.44 

Notes referred to above forms an integral part J 
27 

to 36 
of the Financial Statements 

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date. 

For 5. M. DAGA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regd. No303119E 

,.;:-.;, .­
( 

DEEPAK KUMAR DA~ 
Partner 
Membership No. 059205 

Kolkata 

\ 
Sunder Lal Dugar 

Chairman and Managing Director 

I 

For the year.uled 
31stMarc~l016 

299,713,058 
25,757,801 

I I 

I 325,470,8591 
I 

207,685~ I 
I 

' 49,908,8731 

I 6,091,653 : 

I 
27,730,910 I 
6,265,824 

18,962,005 

316,644,715 

I 8,826,145 

1,575,000 
(435,319) 

1,607,303 
2,746,984 

- - -
6,079,161 , 

0.351 

0.35 1 

For and on behalf of the Board 

?~~~\~~~" 
Pradeep Kumar-Pui alia 

Whole Tlma Director 

The 06th day of June 2017 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 



Financial Statement 

Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2017 

Cash F low Statement 

A. Cash flow from operating 

Net profit before tax as pet 

activities : 

Statement of Profit and Loss 

Adjustments for 

Depreciation & Amortisa Uon 

Interest Paid 

(Profit) I Loss on Sale of 

(Profit)/ Loss on Sale of 

Liabilities no longer paya 

Bad Debts 

Provison for Employee B 

Interest Received 

lnvesment 

Fixed Assets 

ble written back 

enefits 

~ 
for the year ended 

~1st March, 2017 

10,707,116 

5,827,338 

41,911,554 

(140,000) 

(53,302) 

(452) 

28,364,270 

152,028 

(40,062,304) 35,999,132 

' 

orking Capital Changes 46,706,248 1 

Inventories (16..549,872) 

(Amount in Rs.) 

For the year ended 

31st March, 2016 

8,826,145 

6,265,824 

27,417,450 

---

83,875 

(5,039,664) 

---
441,891 

(15,278,719) 13,890,658 

22,716,803 

61,403,955 

Trade receivables 

Operating Profit Before W 

(Increase)/ Decrease in 

(Increase) / Decrease in 

(Increase)/ Decrease of 

(Increase) I Decrease of 

Increase/ (Decrease) of 

Increase/ (Decrease) of 

Increase/ (Decrease) in 

Increase/ (Decrease) of 

(38,593,554) I (117,712,980) 
I 

Short-Term Advances 

Lon1r Term Advances 

Provision for Employee Benefits 

Other Long~Term Liabilities 

Trade Payables 

Other Current Liabilities 

rations 

(Refunds) including Interest (Net) 

Cash generated from ope 

Less: Direct taxes paid/ 

Cash Flow before Exceptio 

Net cash Generated/(use 

nal Items 

cl) from operating activities 

Activities : B. Cash Flow from Investing 

Purchase of fixed assets 

Sale of Fixed Asstas 

Interest Received 

Investment with Subsidia 

Loans Refund/ (Given) 

Fixed Deposits 

ries and Firms 

Net cash from investing a ctivities 

13,363,092 

306.477 ,061 

-
6,182,889 

(57,964,192) 

{21,245,330) 
T 

. 

(770,277) ! 

100,000 

40,062,304 

{130,111.111} 

30,068,788 

6,932,096 

30,014,852 

(242,489,621) 

(80,770) 

(404,571) 

(27,409,083) 

193,670,093 15,265,251 (281,412,969) 

240,376,342 (258,696,166) 

(6,497,559) 4,624,547 

246,873,900 (263,320,713) 

246,873,900 (263,320,713) 

(25,856,868) 

100,000 

15,278,719 

I (15,411,925) 
I 

20,196 

{53,718,199) , (6,933,453) (31,903,331) 

(53,718, 199J (31,903,331) 
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Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2017 Cont. 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

Cash Flow Statement 

C. Cash flow from financing activities : 

Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings 

Proceeds / (Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings 

Interest Paid 

Dividend paid 

Dividend Tax paid 

Net cash generated/(used) in financing activities 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash and cash equival~nts -Opening balance 

Cash and cash equivalents -Closing balance 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS : 

Balances with Banks 

Cash on hand (As certified by the management) 

For the year e ded 

31st March, 2 17 

(16,732,249) 

(128,657,483) 

(41~911,554) 

-
- (187,301,286} -- (187,301,286) 

5,854,415 

7,569,796 

13,424,211 

13,424,211 -
11,432,043 

1,992,168 

13,424,211 

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to In our report of even date. 

For S. M. DAGA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Rrm Regd. No.303119E 

~-lc.°7 
DEEPAK KUMAR DAGA 
Partner 
Membership No. 059205 

Kolkata 
The 06th day of June 2017 

t '°n 
Sunder Lal Dugar 

Chairman and Managing Director 

(Amount in Rs.) 

For the year ended 

31st March, 2016 

(45,941,796) 

395,847,685 

(39.094,637) l 
(17.283,400) I 

(3,518,494) 290,009,358 

290,009,358 

(5,214,686) 

12,784,483 

7,569,796 

I 
1,ss9,19s I 

I I 
4,014,953 

3,554,843 

7,569,796 

For and on behalf of the Board 
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Notes to Financial Statement 

Particulars 

Notes No. -1 
SHARE CAPITAL 
a. Authorised Share Capital 
Number of Equity shares 
2,00,00,000 (Previous year 2,00,00,000) 

b. Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital : 
Number of Equity shares fully paid up 
1,72,83,400 (Previous year 1,72,83,400) 

c. Par value per share 
Equity shares 

d. Reconciliation of number of e ui shares outstandin 

PartJculars 

h,, 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Asat Asat 
:nst March, 2017 31st March. 2016 

I 
200.000.000 I 

~00,0()0,000] 

I 
I 112.sa4,ooo I 112.834,ooo 

I - 1n,834:00o ~ t"--- ~.~ooo 
____ 1~-ij. I 10 

10 10 
™. ~-L ___ I·=----·~-

As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31stMlitch~2.016 

_ ~ at the beginning of the year 172,834,ooJ 172,834,00 
] ___ As at the end of ltl-e~ye_11_r ___________________ 1_72-',-834-..:.,0-00I~ ------- -17-2,8-34-,0-0 

e. The rights, preferences & restrictions attachln9 to shares and restrictions on distribution of dividend and repayment of capital 
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote. 
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders, except in case of interim dividend. 

f. Details of shareholders holdino more than 5% shares, with votino riahts. 

:i Name of Equity shareholder J 
» at luitMarcb,t-011 As at:autMaldJ.,_.-

Number %holding NL1mber % hQ!dfuQ. 

1 
1 
BFM Industries Limited 3,248,500 18.80% 3,248,500 18.80% 

2 ! Khatod Investments & Finance Com~y Limited i 2.~0,625 17.13% 2,960,625 17.13% 

___! I Vinad Dugar I 2,068,023 11.97% 2,068,023 11.97% 
--

4 Sheetal Dugar 1,639,882 9.49% 1,639,882 9.49% 
- I -- ---------

5 NTC Industries Limited 1,260,000 7.29% 1,260,000 7.29% 
--· ---

I g) None of tha Shares are reserved for issue under options or contracts. 

h) Shares issued for consideration other than cash or bonus to shareholders or bought back from shareholders within the period of 5 years 

Particulars 

Pursuant to Schema af Amalgamation (I) • 

Period (FY) 

2012-13 

Number of Shares 

64,83,400 

i) As per the scheme of amalgamation in the FY 12-13 of Plncha Home Builders Private Limited (The Transferor Company) and 
ROB Realty & Infrastructure Limited (The Transferee Company) as approved by Honourable Htgh Court at Calcutta, company issuo 
has 64,83.400 Noo. of Shares to the shareholders of the Pin cha Home Builders Private Limited. in the ratio 1 :2.2. 
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Financial Statement 

(Amount in Rs.) 
,_a 

I 
Particulars 

Notes No. -2 

As at 

31 tMarch, 201• I 
RESERVES & SURPLUS 

al Securities Premium 
As per last Financial Statement 

b) General Reserve 
As per last Financial Statement 

210.000.oao I 
l 

198,909,337 

c) Suro/us i.e. Balance in Statement of Profit and I OH 1 

As at the beginning of the Period 
Add ! Profit for the Period 

As at the end of the Period 

Notes No.• 3 
LONG TERM BORROWINGS 
Secured Loans* 

From Bank 
Term Loan 
Vehicle Loan 

From Others 
Term Loan 

Unsecured Advance 

304,468,201 298,389.040 
__ 1_.es~42 I _ _!3.019. 1s1_ 

3'f21122,143 I 304,468,201 
.,_____.8-'-'1""'-'-'122. 143~ 

7$1.Mt,.480 l ······ 1 
l 

23,341,169 

23,341,169 
40,07~~19 I ----! 

I I 
From Real Estate Investor (non interest bearing) ! ~lt1 '--~------- - - -- - - - _, _____ _,_ ____ : 

~. 

*Nature of L0~ including Security and/or 
Gaurantee 

Secured - Term Loan from Bank 

For repaymentof unsecured loan other than of 

directora and shareholders. 
Secured by way of charge on book debts, 
stock and all others current assets present 

and future pertainining to all contracts under 
EPC business of the company, corporate 
guarantee of subsidiary and personal 
guarantee of promoter and managing director. 

r----- - -
Secured - Term Loan from Bank 

Loan for acquisition of Vehicle, hypothecated 
against Vehicle 

Principle is repayable in 
20 equal quarterly 

installments of Rs 30 

Other Re11111rk& 

lacs (excluding interest) The appHcable 

starting from 1st quarter rate of interest is 
of 14-15 and falling due MCLR plus 3.95 
on last day of every p.a. 
quarter. Interest to be 
served as and when 

accrued. i 
The Loans are --

Repayable in 60 Monthly I 
lntstallments of Rs. 5.34 The applicable 
lacs (Including in~l"El:!11:) rate of interest is 

starting from 07.04.2015 12.0% 

and last falling due on 
07.03.2020. l _ _ ---- -------~--------~--

2016-17 

12,000,000 

'11,341,169 

270,000,000 

198,909,337 

304,468,201 
113,311,s3a I 

40,073,419 I 

40,073,419_1 

(Amount in Rs.) 

2015-16 

' I 
24,000,000 

16,073,418 1 
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Notes No . • 4 
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 
Deferred Tax Liabilities on 

Depreciation Allowance on Fixed Assets 

Deferred Tax Assets on 
Amalgamation Expenses 
Provision for Gratuity • 

Sub Total (B) 
Deferred Tax (Assets) / Liabilities (Net) (A·B) 

Notes No.-5 
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

Sundry Deposits (Unsecured) 

Notes No.• 6 

LONG TERM PROVISIONS 
Provision for Employee Benefits 

Notes No.• 7 
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 
Repayable on Demand 
From Banlss : Oyer Draft (Secured\ 
For General Business Purpose Rate of Interest is MCLR 
plus 4.05% P.a.Secured by way of charge on book debts, 
stock and all others current assets present and future 
pertainining to all contracts under EPC business of the 
company, corporate guarantee of subsidiary and personal 
guarantee of promoter and managing director. 

From other Than Bank {Unsecured) 
a) Related Parties 
b) Others 

Notes No. -8 
TRADE PAYABLES 
To other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
The Company is in communication with its suppliers to 
ascertain the applicability of "The Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises DevalopmentAct, 2006".As on the 
date of this Balance Sheet the Company has not received 
any communications from any of its suppliers regarding 
the applicability of the Act to them. 

Notes No .• 9 
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt (Refer Note No. 3) 
Interest Accrued but not Due on Long Term Debt 
Advances from Customers 
Advances from Others 
Retention Money 
Other Liabilities 
Unclaimed Dividend~ 

• There is no amount due and outstanding as on 31st 
March, 2017 to be credited to Investor Education and 
Protection Fund. 

As at 
31st March. 2017 

42,0741 

513,3501 

4,274,499 

___ 55::.;:..;:5.,_.4:.:;;;2...;...j4 
3,719,075 

8,636,298 
8,636,298 

539,687 
539,687 

2,710,008 
337,636L6n 
340,346,685 

;:::==:::;.--= - -

t-

205,141,360 

205,141,360 

16,732,249 
124,440 

233,337,020 
34,517,250 

1,807,543 
5,484,208 
1,000,569 

2&3,00S,279 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Asa;- 7 
31st March, 2016 I 

3,616,43531 

42,0741 

613,1@ I 
655,25~ 1- - 3,021,601 

I . =t 

I I 

I 2,4s3,409 ! 

1 

2,453.~ 

589,172' 

32,138,7471 

I _ 41~&,12.~ 
41HM>04, 1681 --7 
263, 106,0041 

I 

-· ~ 

45,251,681 I 
684,085 

228,029,3561 
34,517,250 

1,807,5431 
2,958,125 

i 998,8691 

~•a 
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Notes No.• 10 
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 
Income Tax 
Proposed Equity Dividend* 
Dividend Distribution Tax• 
Provision for Employee Benefits 

~No.• 11 
FIXED ASSETS 

OR058 BLOCK DEPRECIATION 

(Amount in Rs.) 

- ~~ ~ at Aaaj: 
31_::! March, 2017~t Miu'ch,.ao-t 

2.275,000 

1,121,640 

. 3i396,640 

1,575,000 

920,127 

2,495,127 

(Amount in Ra.) 

NET BLOCK 
l)ea9rtptlon of 

Auets 
Aut 

11tAprft 
2018 

Additions ~Qllll-All at 
D11rlng the DurirtQ the 316! March 

Upto 
1s~Aprtt 

2016 

For 
theY.ar Ourin1tth 31stMarcft 31stMateh 31stMar<:h 

O.duetioo

1 
Upto I .Aut Aut 

Vear Year 2017 YMr 2017 2017 2016 

I) Tangible Assets I =.-A~;:, 
Vehicles 47,084,285 

I Computers 2,976,678 

f $ub Total . 104,850,814 

ii) Intangible Assets 
Computer Softwares I Sub Total 

. 
1,568,816 

1,568,816 

824,772 
27,82:i 

798,843 

852,597 • 7118,843 

t Grand Total 

I Previous Year 

1 oe,419,630 852,597 l 798,843 

82,185,690
1
24.956.868 r 722.928 

Particulars 

Notes No.• 12 
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

I Trade Investments (at cost) 
A) Investment in Equity Instruments 

42,a22,605 J 9,834,632 I s11,254 
11,445,488 7,257,148 754,694 

521,758 394,8431 22,516 
47,110,214 15,623,168 4,355,016 

3,004,503 2,641,261 71,414 

104.904,568 t,s.861,052 5,780,894 

I I 
I 1,568,6161 1,452,705 46.444 

-· i 10,411,886 ] 32,410,719 1 32,987,973 

-· I 6,011,642 3,433,646 4,168,340 -1 417,359 104,399 I 126,915 
669,625 19,508,359 27.601.855 1 31,261,117 

- 2,712,675 291,626 335.417 

669,1125 41,062,121 63,842,447 68,899,762 

[ 1,499,149 [ 69,667 1 116,111 

1,568,816 j 1,452,705 46,444 

I 
- , 1,499,149 611,667 116,111 

669,825 42,561,270 l 63,1112, 114 1 69,015,873 108,473,384 37,403,757 5,827,338 I 

106,419,630 I 31,558,360 6,384,450 I 539,053 137,403,757 I 69,015,673 1 
~ 

Asat Asat 
31st llamb, 2017 31st~)i2016 

Nos. of Share,, Amount in (Rs.) Nos. of Shares Amount In (Rs.) 

I 

~ 
I j (I) In Subsidiary Companies 

I Unquoted ~ 
I Bahubali Tie-up Pvt. Ltd. 

Baron Suppliers Pvt. Ltd. 

l 
Bhagwati Builders & Development Pvt. Ltd 
Bhagwati Plasto Works Pvt. Ltd. 

I 
Headman Mercantile Pvt. Ltd. 
RDB HYO Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 

I ' (Formerly RDB L99snd lnfrastruclu<o P,,t Ltd) 
Kasturi Tie-up Pvt, Ltd. 

l RDB Jaipur Infrastructure PvL Ltd. * 
(Formoly RDB Roalty Pvt. Lid,) 

Raj Construction Projects Pvt. Ltd. 

ROB Mumbai Infrastructures Pvt Ltd. 
(Formerly Maple Tta-up Pvt Lid) 

Triton Commercial Pvt. Ltd. 

Rs. 10 I 
Rs. 10 
Rs. 10 
Rs. 10 I 

Rs. 10 

Rs. 10 
Rs. 10 1 

Rs. 10 

Rs. 10 

Rs. 10 I 

Rs, ,o I 

10,000 100,000 10,000 100.000 
10.000 100,000 10,000 100,000 
27,200 12,920,000 27,200 12,920,000 

562,870. 11,257,400 562,870 11.2s1,400 I 
10.010 100,100 10,010 100.100 I 
- - 3,065,100 153,051,000 l 

10,000 100,000 10,000 100,000 

5,363,046 53,665,480 5,363,046 53,655,480 

1,854,450 f 21,011,413 1,854,450 21,011,413 1 

510,000 5,100,000 7,000 70,000 

10,000 100.000 10,000 100,000 I 
104,444,393 - 252,465,393 

---+-----·--- --~ 
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,___ 3'!stMarch,2017 31st~2.016 

Particular& -"--.;,,...----.c,.,.;;;...,;;;;.-..-.--...a 

I 
~~ 

. Shares 
1 Contd ... Notes 12 1 

(II) In Associates 

Unquoted 
Rimjhim Vanljya Private Limited 

(Ill) Others 
Unquoted 

Rs. 10 
I 

5,000 

Amount In (Rs.) 

50,000 

50,000 

Nos. of 
Shareis 

I 

I 

Amount in (Rs,) 

5,000_1 ___ .. 5._o_.o_oo._ 1 

_____ -1 -~o,o_oo 

ROB HYO Infrastructure Pvl Ltd. • (Formerly 
RDB Legend Infrastructure Pvt Ltd) Rs. 10 I 961 ,600 4B,01S,OOO 

1 
- I 

l>--------------+-----i------
It was a subsidiary co In FIY 2015-16, 
ceased w.e.f 30.06.2017 1 48,016,000 I - I 

Sub Total (I + II + Ill) = A I 

'------r- 152,510,393 I 252,515,393 ------·-
1 (Amount ln RsT - -~ - (Amount in Rs.) 

B) Investment& In Partners_!llp Firms 1r------,,----'----t-----'---,--....!..---1 

Bindi Developers I {2,376,a~ml 
Mas Co,,muctioo ! 36, 123,3851 

C) Investments in Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) I 
Aristo Infra Developers LLP I 500,000 
Nirvana Devcon LLP ) 252,772 615 ..._ _______ ..._~"--i 

Total (A+B+C) ~-~ ~ 439,529,996_ 

33,746,988 

2016-17 

(185,041) 
24,454,485 

-
2015-16 

24.269,444 I 
32,494,048 I 

309~7~~~ .: 

Disclosers of Firm/ UP in which 
Company Is Partner Total Capital. Profit Sharing Total Capital Profit Sharing 

Ratio (Rs. ) Ratio (Rs. ) 
r 
I Bindi Developers [ 

1 ROB Realty & Infrastructure Limited I 
2 Nilesh Dayabhal Patel I - - ~ - --.-------~--------

-----~ ---------------9. 

Total 

r 
(2,376,397) 75.00% (185,041)1 75.00% 
2,122,743 25.00% I 25.00% 1,291,719 

I -----==-:-t ·-
(253,654) 100.00% 1,106,678 100.00% 

I Mas Construction I I I 

I 
1 Mr. Raja Basu I 
2 Mr. Bharat Chakraborty I 

I 3 Mrs. Moon Chakraborty 

,,,_4_· _M's._· _RDS_._felillll_: _IY'_~_lnfrate_t __ du_1re_· _Ltd._' _____ -t---
67,088 4.50% 59,898 j 4.50% 

366,143 4.35% 326,905 4.35% 
67,088 24A8% 94,587 24.48% 

36,123,385 66.67% 24,454.485 66.67% 

36,623,707 
--

100.00% 24,935,875 ; 100.00% 

I Aristo Developers LLP ' 
1 ROB Realty & Infrastructure Limited I 

I 2 Avyay Commercial Industries Pvt. Ltd. 

1
_3 Patcrop Construction Pvt. Ltd. 

Total 

Capital Current Capital ! Current 

500,000 - 500,000 31,994,048 

250,000 15,972,830 2so.ooo l 15,972,830 
250,000 4,008,42e 250,000 I 4,008,426 

1,000,000 19,981,258 1,000,0001 51,975,306 

'Nirvana Devcon LLP (w.a.f.15-0ot:•15) 

I 1 ROB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 

Capital Current c~~ttat) Current 

80,000 252,692,614 -
I 2 Belani Housing Devlopment Limited 20,000 371,634,050 ·- ·-
I Total ' 
~- - - -· -·---·---- - ---·-... _ .......... L.-

100,000 624,326,664 -- I -- - ---- ----- - ------- ---
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Notes No. -13 
LONG TERM LOANS 1ft ADVANCES 
(Unsecured, Considered Good) 

Capital Advances 
Other Advances 
Sundry Deposits 

Notes No. -14 
INVENTORIES 

For valuation refer note 27(H) 
Work in Progress 
Finished Goods 

(As taken, valued and certified by management) 

Notos No. -15 
TRADE RECEIVABLE 
{Unsecured, considered good) 

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months 
Other Debts 

Notes No. -16 
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

a Cash and Cash Eguiyalents : 
Balances with Banks 
Cash on hand (As certified by the management) 

b. Other Bank Balances : 
Unpaid Dividend 
Fixed Deposits* 

("Pledged with Banks against credit facilities 
availed by the Company) 

Notes No. -17 
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 
(Unsecured, considered good) 

Loans to Related Parties 
Loans to others 
Other Advances 

Notes No. -18 
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
(Unsecured, considered good) 

Balance with Revenue Authorities 
Prepaid Expenses 

As at 
31st Maroh, 2017 

11,432,043 

-~1=99_2~8 

1,000,569 
t---28,~ 0~1_~27 

110,764,458 
14,529,TT0 

_36,836_,Z92 
16 131 018 

627,682,575 
67,902,661 

74,796,.035 
233,422,447 

13.424,211 

29,088,496 

42,512,107 

43.057,633 
12.554,383 

__§5,612,016 

63,877,332 
610,752 

(Amount jri·.A,J 
'. 

Asat [ J 

31st March, 2018 j 

4,014,953 
_ ~.843 

998,871 
_ 35,020,023 

375,991,606 
ss.n4,121 

-- 36,841,746 · 
_ ~68,608,079 I 

604,594,321 
74,441.,063 

~~ 679,035,384; 

68,077,685 
231,s11 ,s11 I 
299,989, 196 , 

7,569,796 1 

I 

I 36,018,894 

-- - - -----! 
43,588,690 

446,176 
72,676,243 
25,992,158 

72,030,591 
536,069 

J 
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Notes No. -19 

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

~ 
Constructioo Activities 
Services 

b) Profit 1 (Lou) from Partnership Firms • 
Total • 

Notes No. •20 
a) Other Operating Income 

Rental Income 
Interest Received 
• On Capital With Partnership Firm* 
-Others 

('Non current, Trade Investment) 
Sub Total (a) 

b) Other Income 
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 
Liabilities/ advances no longer payable written back 
Profit on Sale of Investment* 
Miscellaneous Income 
('Non current, Trade Investment, Subsidiary) 

Sub Total (b) 

Total 

Notes No.• 21 
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY EXPENSES 

Direct Purchase Cost for the Project 
Cost of Land and Development Charges 
Construction and other Materials 
Contract Labour Charges 
Other Construction Expenses 

I Notes No. • 22 

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS 
AND WO~ROGRESS 
Opening stock 

Work in Progress 
Finished Goods 
Stock in Transit 

Sub Total (A) 
Closing stock 

Work. in Progress 
Finished Goods 

Sub Total (B) 

Total {A-B) 

33,658,967 
6,4~,337 

(Amount in Rs.) 

For the year ended 
31st March, 2016 

232,755,191 
222,630 1 

232,9n,a21 I 
I 

2,028 055 
_ 2~5.0q,_5~7~ ! 

4,089,619 

I s.ss6,16a 
40,062,304 ~ _ _!},681,953 

44,151,923 

53,302 1 
452 

140,000 I 

193,754 

44,345,677 l 
l 
i 

100,058,497 I 
1,629,838 

47,417,659 
9,784,372 

47,870,594 i 

. ::;;i 
206,760,960 

604,594,322 I 
74,441,063 , 
10,942,882 

668,092,502 

627,682,575 ! 
67,902,681 , 

-695,585,255 f 
I ---~ ___ g~s2· 

··-·· -~ - •· ----

283,938,320 
15,637,655 I 

299,575,975 1 

137,083 

- - _29~,7_13,058 1 

I 5,399,738 l 
I 

15,278,719 I 
I 

20,678,457 I 

I 

I 
·-

5,039,664 I 

3~ao I 
I 

5,079,344 I 

I 

- = 25,757 ,8<!!,J 
I 

I 
94,990,174 \ 

ss1.601 I 
85,475,358 
10,264,023 I 
16,358,294 J 

- --I 
207,685,450 I 

I 
642,6£2, 134 1 

00,292,121 I 
I 

728,944,255 I 

I 

604,594,321 I 
74,441,063 

- - 679 035,38~ 

49 908,873 

L - - -· _j 
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Partlcurars 

Notes No. - 23 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 

Salaries, Wages, Bonus, Exgratia etc. 
Staff Welfare Expenses 
Contribution to Providend Fund 
Gratuity 

Notes No. -24 
FINANCE COSTS 

Interest 
Finance Charges 

Notes No. - 25 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION 

Amortisations 
Depreciation 
Less : Depreciation transferred to Work in Progress 

Notes No.• 26 
OTHER EXPENSES 
A) ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

Professional Charges 
Postage, Telegraph & Telephones 
Motor Vehicle Expenses 
Rates & Truces 
Rent 
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 
Insurance 
Electricity Expenses 
Repair & Maintanance 
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 
Printing & Stationary 
Contribution to CSR Activities 
Miscellaneous Expen_ses 
Bad Debts 
Auditors Remuneration : 

- Statutory Audit Fee 
- Tax Audit Fee 

Sub Total (A) 

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 
Commission to Selling Agents 
VAT& TAXES 
Sales Promotion Expenses 

Sub Total (B) 

Total 

-----

For the Yt!!ar ended 
31st March, 2017 

I 

4,006,920 
358,904 
127,204 
152,028 

4,845,062 

I 

41,911,554 
82,669 

41,994,222 

[ I 

I -
5,827,338 

--
5,827,338 

993,578 
470,072 
670,121 
217,642 

90,000 
251,367 
301,305 
538,817 

1,537,056 

-·-
305,838 
151,000 

I 
2,001,257 

28,364,270 

115,000 
I 28,750 143,750 

I 
36,036,073 

156,216 
239,150 

23,031 
455,137 

,-- -
873,534 

36,909,607 

~ 

(Amount in Rs.) 

For the year ended 
31st March, 2016 

6,116,600 
405,596 
127,666 
441,891 

6,091,653 --- --

27,417,450 
313,460 

27,730,910 

I 
110,342 

6,274,108 
(118,626) 6,155,482 

6,265,824 

760,057 
332,760 I 
491,645 

1,403,153 
90,000 

233,548 
304,142 
606,984 

I 
1,247,353 

83,875 
288,694 
821,000 
734,402 

-
100,000 

25,000 125,000 

7,522,613 

621,861 
196,600 

9,111,261 
1,509,670 

-
11,439,392 

I 
18,962,005 I 
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27. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Ttie fina~ciai statements have b&&n preparod to r:01T;ply in all the material a">pects with Accounting St(lndards notified by Cer;tral 
Government under Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 rules fliace th1;re under and the re!evant pr::>visions of tile Companies 
Act, 2013. The finandal statement has been prer,c1red under historical cost \".onvention on an accru:,I basis in accordance with 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principlas (GMP;. The accounting p0:icies have heen con:;istenlly appl:ed by the company except 
other.vise stated and are consistent with those t..se;l in :,revious year. 

A11 the as.sets and liabilities have been classified as c'-!rrent and non curro111 as per the Company's norrr-al operatinq cycle and 
other criteria set out :n Schedule Ill of th.;, Companies Act, 2013.The normal operating cycle of the OO'T",pan, has been considered 
as 12 months. 

B. USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statemeriLs in c-onformity with Indian GAAPreci,;ir<es management to make estimates and as:,i;mption~. 
that affect the balances of assets and liabiUie.s ::md disclosures reiating to contingent liab,iities as at the, Balance Sheet date and 
amounts of income and expenses during the year. Exampies o: such estimates include :::on:ract cosls exw,cted to be incurred to 
complete construction contracts, provision for coLbtful deots, income taxes .JmJ future obiigations under employee retirsiment 
benefit plans. ActLial results could differ from tt,ose est:mates. The effects of acjustment arising from revisions made to tho 
estimates are inc:uded in tne Statement or Pmfit ana Loss in the :,ear in which such r&visions are rradti. 

C. REVENUE RECOGNITION 

ai Revenue from own constrLiclion projects me recognised o~ Perceratage of completion rr:ethod. Units for which agra"n1ent for 
sale is executed till reporting t.late are consi::iered for ii. Revenue recognition starts when 20"" or estimated project cost 
excluding land and marketing cost is incurred and 30% of ccm,ideralio" is received from party. Further, un:t:s for which 0<:Jed of 
Conveyance is exc,:utcd ,x possessi-:.•r: is given, revenue is recogn'sF'ld to ru:I extent. 

b) Revenue lrom Joint Venture Deveiopment A_greernen: under work shar'n~ arrangt:mt:nts are recognised on the same basis as 
similar to own construction projects independently exect.ted by tr1e r;ompany to the extent of thE, con:pany·s share in joint 
venture. 

c) Revenue from Ccnstruction Contracts ;,re recognised on "P8rcentag~ of Completion Method" measured by reference hJ the 
survey of works done up to the repcriing datu arid certified by the client before finolisalion of projects accounts. 

di Real Estate: Sal8s is exclusive of service tax, if any, net of s,1!es return. 

ei Revenue from services are recognised on rendering of ser.ices to customers ezcept otherwi:,e :,tate0. 

f) Rental inco/T;e from assets is recognised for an accrual basis excert in case where ultimate coliection is considered doubtful. 

gj Rental Income: Rental income is e:<clusive cf ser,'k.e tax. 

h) Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis. lnleresi on delayed paymenl from cu:ctomers is recognised when 
re;:ilised 

D. FIXED ASSETS 
Fixed Assets, including thosa given on lease, are statad at cost less accun·i..lated cepreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost 
"omprises the purchase prise and any attril:mtable ccst of bringing the asset l(, its wor~ing condition for its intended use. 

Softw:1m is capitalised, where it is expected to provide future enduring economic bcnofits. 

Leaseho!(J land under perpetual lease is not amorti:,ed. c.ease hoid land ott1er tl1ar en perpetual !ease is being amortised on time 
proportion basis over their respective lease periods. 

E. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION 

Depreciation is provided on depreciable value (cost minus resic:ual vah,;e) using straight line method in the 1T;annr:1r that the asse1ts 
is depreciated over the useful life stated 1n "Schedu:e - II" of corrpanies Act, 2013. 

F. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 
An asset is treated as i/T;paired when the carrying cost of the same exceeds its recoverable amount. ln:pairment is charged to the 
Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in whict1 an asset is identified as imDaired. The impaim1ent less recognised in prior 
accounting perioc !s reversed if there htls been a change in the estimate of the recoverat,le amount. 
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A!I investments me bifurccited into Non Current 'nvcstments ,inc Current invHstmcnts. :nvcstments thill are re.=ir.ily rea:isable 
and intended to be held for not more than a year f•c)rn the dat8 of Balance Shf:et are classified ilS Current Investments. Ail 
other !nvestments 3re ciassifieu as Non Current Investments. Curnc>nt lnvestmont~, arc carriod at iower of cost or fair market 
v<'Jiu<'!, detE.Ormined on an 'ndividuai invcstme:it brcisis. Nun Current Investments art, camerJ "' cost. Prov;sinn for Diminution in 
the value pf Non Current Investments is mmie. only if such a d;rninut;on is 0ther than temporary. 

H. JNVENTORIES 
~) Finished Goods: At cust va1ue. 
b) Work-in-Progress: At coc;t value. 

Cost comprises of cost of la rid cind doveloprnont, matcriai cost mciuding mcitc,riai iying at respc,~tive sites. construcEon 
expenses, finance cind administrative expenses wh:ch contribute to bring the inventory to their present locotion 0nd 
condition. 

Provis•on for obsolescence in inventories ts made. whercvi::r required. 
c) Work-in-progress- Rc:al [state projects (including land inventory:: represents cost ,ncurred in respcc1 of unso!d mea of 

ti ,c r;,al es tat<! do:velo::m1e;1t pr• Jects or costs ,ncu1 r0Cl on r,rojecls where revenue ts to h~ re:::ogn1sed. 
Work-in-prog"ess- Contractual: reprcsr;nts cost of work c10ne yet to be certified / billed. 

I. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash comprises cash on hand and demnnd deposits with tmnks. Cash equivalents ar~, shor':-ten n ba'anc;c.~ (with an original 
maturity of three mont11s or less from Ille date of acquisit:on). highiy lic.;u1u investments that are readily ccnvcrt;ble into 
known amounts of cash <'Ind which are subject t~, insigniflcant risk of chan9es in v;1l1JC. 

J. FOREJGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION 
Tra•lsactiorn; denorni11cJtad 1n foreign currt-ncit:s are recorded al the ex,~hansie rate prevailing al the date of tmnsactions or 
that approximates the actual r:cite at the d:ite ::,f transnr.tions. 

Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactiom; selti-ed during the year arc recognised in tho statement of 
profit and loss for the period. 

Trnnsadions wh•ch remain unsettled zit the reporting date and rerorted at mtcs prevailino ar, at reporting date :Jnd any 
exchange 9ain i loss :s recognisei1 in Slatement of Prot:t and Loss. 

K EMPLOYEEBENEFlTS 

il Short term eniployoe benefits . 
.Short term employee benefits such as sa:aries, wnges, bonus, expected cost of <cx-gratia etc. • re recognised in the 
period in which the employee renders the related service. 

ii) Post-employment benefits 
a) Def:ned Contribution Plan: Employee benefits 1'1 E1e form of Employees State lnsumnce Corporation and Provident 

Fund are considered as defined contnbution p!an arid the contnt,utions are charged to the Staternent of Profit and 
Loss for tho period when the c-,ontributions to the respective funr.ls arc due. 

b) Defined 5anefit Plan: Employee bonefi~s in the form of Gratuity is considomd as dofined benefit plan and are 
provided for on the basis of a,, imlopF01dent actuaria: valuation. u:;ino the projected unit credit method, as at the 
BcJlance Shont date as per roc:uirements of Accounting Standard-1!:i {Revised 20051 on '·Employee Benefits". 

iii) Actuarial ga1nsilosses. if a11y. flre immediately recognised 1n tne S'.atemcnt of 1-'mfit and Loss. 

L. 130RROWING COSTS 
Gorrcwing co-,ts :hat are attribut;3ble to the acqu.sition or rnnstructon of qualifying assots c1re c• pit<1hsed as par\ of the cost 
of such assets. A qualifying asset is one th<'lt necessari!y takes sut,stantial period of time to get reody for intended use or 
sale. Other borrowirig costs are recognised as an expense in the year in wh:ch they arc incurred. 

M. TAXATION 
a) Current T3x: Current lax !s determ:ned as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year in 

accordance with the provis;ons of the Income Ta ... Act, Hl61. Minimum A:ternate Tax credit avaiiab!e under section 
115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 wi:I be accounted ir the year in wh:ch the bcnef,ts are claimed. 

b) Deferred lax: Deferred tax is recognised subject to corisideration cf prudence on the basis of timing differences being 
the differences ber.veen taxable income an;:i acco,mting income that originate in or;e period and are capable cf reversal 
in one or more subsequent periods using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on 

the balance sheet date. Deferredtax asset is recognised an~ carried forwl:lrd only tn the extent that the1e is reasonable 
certainty tha! the asset wiil be rec1lised in future. 
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N. PROVISIONS/CONTINGENCIES 
A provision is recognised for a present obligation as a result of past events if it is probable that an outflow of resources will 
be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined 
based on best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation as at the Balance Sheet date. Liabilities which are 
material and whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty are treated as contingent liability and 
are disclosed by way of note. 

Eamings per share is compµted as under:- (AS • 20) 31st Mat, 17 31st Mar, 16 128. ~ 
• ~---__,__;-----------+--- ' 

____, 
_P_roflt_· •_a_v_ail_ab_le_fo_r E_q'-u __ ity_S_h_ar_eh_oi_d_Sr'$ ______ _ . ___ .-1 ~~-

Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding 

(AJ{Rs.) 7,653,9421 6,079,161 
I 

17,283,400 I (8) (Nos.) 17,2~1 

Earnings per equity share (face yalue of Rs. 10/- each) I .. I I 
(AIB} (Rs.) 

I 
0.44 0.35 I 

Basic & Diluted ..._ _________ -- -- - - -------1------C----=-...!!I.-----

j29.,__ __ ~-~-C_o_n_s_ttu_c_tio_n~C_on_t_ra_cts_a_cc_· -_o_rd_a_n-_ce_w_ith_A_S_-7 __ ~--~.....,.._3_1_st_M_ai __ ,_17.....,_3_1 ... s_t_M_ar. __ ,_16._ 
Contract revenue recognised during the year 66,579,991 228,967,052 

Contract Cost incurred and recognised profits for all the contracts_. _ I 59,766,088 j 155,261,317 

_ Due_fro_m_cu_sto_me_r_fur_co_,ntra_ct_w_o_rk_(_ln_cl_ud_ing_R_e_tentio_· _n_) ________ -+- 156,037,920 L._!_.66,565,000 j 
04.le to 81.IPPliers for convact work 168,218,507 

30. Employee Defined Benefits:• 

I 

I 

a) Defined Contribution Plans: The Company has recognised an expense of Rs. 1.52 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 1.28 Lacs) 
towards the defined contribution plans. 

b) Defined Benefit Plans: As per actuarial valuation as on March 31, 2017 and recognised in the financial statements in 
respect of Employee Benefit Schemes: 

-
I 2016-17 2015-16 

PARTICULARS Gratuity Gratuity . 
I 

I Components of Employer Expense 
1 Current Service Cost I 

103,144 135,715 

2 Interest Cost I 118,898 106,590 

3 Expected Return on Plan Assets - -
4 Curtailment Cost/ (Credit) - I -
5 Settlement Cost/ (Credit) -- l ---
6 Past Service Cost - I -
7 Actuarial Losses/ (Gains) 

I 
(70,014~ 199,586 1 

8 Total emotover expense recoQnised in the Statement of Profit & Loss 152,0281 441,891 

Gratuity expense is recognised in "Gratuity" under Note No. 23 -- "-~-- - - - -- __. -
I II Net Asset/ (Liability) recognised in Balance ~heet 

1 Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 

2 Fair Value of Plan Asset s 

3 Funded Status [Surplus/ (Deficit)] 

4 Unrecognised Past Service Costs 

5 Net Asset/ (Liability) recognised in Balance Sheet 

1,661,327 

-
(1,661,327) 

(1,661 ~;27}1 

1,509,299 

-
(1,509,299~ 

(1,509,299) 
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PARTICULA ~s I I 2016•17 j 2015-16 
Gratuity Gratuity 

Ill Change in Defined Benefit Obligation (PBO) 
1 Present Value of PBO at the Beginning of Period (1.509,299 (1,148,178~ 
2 Current Service Cost 103,144 135,715 
3 Interest Cost 118,898 106,590 
4 Curtailment Cost/ (Credit) - ---
5 Settlement CosU (Credit) -- ·-
6 Plan Amendments - -
7 Acquisitions - - I 
8 Actuarial Losses/ (Gains) (70,014 199,586 
9 Benefit Payments - (80,770}, 

10 Present Value of PBO at the End of Period (1,661,327 (1,509..'.299Y, 
IV Qhaoge in F§ir V§lue Qf A§sets 

1 Plan Assets at the Beginning of Period - -
2 Acquisition Adjustment - --

I 3 Expected Retu[n on Plan Assets -- ---
4 Actual Company Contributions - --
5 Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) -- -- I 6 Benefit Payments -- -
7 Plan Assets at the End of Period - -

V i 8ctu~rial Assum12tioos 

1 Discount Rate 7.50% 8.00% I 2 Expected Return on Assets N..A N.A 

3 Salary Escalations 6.00% s.00% I 
UC (2006-08) LIC (2006-06) 4 Mortality 

Ultimate Ultimate 
The Estimates of future sala increases, considered in actuarial valuation takes account of inflation, seniori , 5 ry ty 
promotion and other relevant factors such as .supply and demand in employment market. 

Discount rate is based upon the market yields available on Government Bonds at the accounting date with a term 
I 6 

that matches with that of liabilities. 

I 

31. Related Party Disclosures in accordance with AS -18:­

(i) Enterprises where control exists 

A) Subsidiaries:-

No. Name of CompanJ 
1 Bahubali 71e-Up Private Limited 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Baron Suppliers Private Limited 7 futj ~ ~ Private Limited 

Bhagwati Builders & Development Private Limited 8 Kasturi Tie-Up Private Limited ---
Bhagwati Plasto Works Private Limited 9 RDS Jaipur Infrastructure Privat:e Limited ---+-----------------------Headman Mercantile Private Limited 10 ROB Mumbai infrastructures Private Limited "" 

• RDB Legend Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. is no more Subsidiary of RDB Realty & Infrastructure Ltd w.eJ. 30.06.2016 

•• Holding got reduced from 70% to 51%, due to further allotment of shares. 



B) Partnership Firm/1..LP:--- - - -
SI. No. Name of the Firm SI.No. Name of the Firm - --- -

1 Bindi Developers -------- ____ , 3_,_-+_...Ari_·st_o ......... ln.,....fra_Oe_v_ .. e_.lo_,,p_ers_. _L_L ..... ~-------"" 
2 Mas Construction 4 Nirvana Oevcon LLP (w.e.f. 15.10.15) - --- .. ----'""'-'------ -- ·- - - - - - . - - ..._ ____ _,.,,. _____ ......, ___ ~ 

(ii) Other related parties with whom the company had transactions:­
(A) Key Management Personnel & their relatives:-

- - -----
SI. No. Name Designation /Relationship 

1 Sunder Lal Dugar 

2 Pradeep Kumar Pugalla --------

Chairman and Managing Dlrecfor 

Whole Time Director 

~nterp~es over which Key Management Personnel/Major Shareholdersffheir Relatives have Significant Influence: -

SI. No. Name of Enterprise SI.No. Name of Enterprise 

1 Basudev Builders Pvt. Ltd. 2 Belani Housing Development Ltd. - - -
(1tt) Disclosure of transactions between the Company and related partles and balances as at the end of the reporting and 

correspi;mding previous period (flreviout year figures have been given in brackets} 
. -.-. -- - - - - - -

Enterprises 
Key over which 

Nature of Transactions Subsidiaries 
·Partnership 

Associates 
Management KMP &their 

Firrns & LLP Personnel& relatives have 
their Relatives significant 

influence 
- - - -·-·--

Interest Income 
37,883,594 --

- -· -
(358,272) (5,646, 154_) --

Share of Profit Earned 
2,028,055 - -

(~-} 137,083 (---) (-) (-··) 

Rent Paid 
90,000 

(90,000) (~) (---) (-,...) (-) 

Interest Paid 
385,341 1,428,859 

(-•-) (49,388) (-) (-) (385,853} 

Interest Paid capitalised to 
construction work in progress (---} (--) (--} (-) (601,643) 

Directors' Remuneration 
2,040,000 

{-) (---} <-) (1,860,000) (-) 

Unsecured Loan Received 
(--) (--) (--~}. 

72,197,489 

(--) (27,250,000) 

Unsecure<l Loan Repaid 
101.284,749 

(---) (---) (-·-) (---} (3,580,364) 

C~pltal Introduced in Partnership Firm 
38,845,178 

(14,678,076) 



Enterprise$ 
K•y over which KMP 

Partn11n.hl-p Management 
Nature of Tra1;11acUona Sulnldlerl.etl 

Firm& & LLP 
Associates 

Piu-rsonnel & 
& Uwlr relatives 

their Relatives 
have stgnlflcant 

influence 

Refund of Capital by Partnership Firm 
._ 5!>;1,~4,6Jl3' _ -·, ... :'i-',~. .. ..... ~ ,.. 

~5.200,000) 
... ,:u:.::. '"~ ::~::..:!'>'.f,•>,f.::~~..,- ,~A::,~:-.., .. , ~· ./- -1. ·, .. -?.,.~;> .. -,;=;,..,_,_ ;.i,O .• ,,'..-...-· ;-, ~-.;r,¾,i':>,.,:;, 

Refund of Share Application Money " 

(---) (---) (::-) (--) (--) 

Loan Given 
31,994,048 

(64,303) (--) (---) (---) (--) 

Refund of Loan Given 
(4,000,000) (--) (---) (---) (---) 

Closing Balance 

--Payable 
(119,360) (---) (---) (---) (--) 

Loan Given 
35,449,405 

(448,178) (--) (-) (--) (---) 

Unsecured Loan Taken 
3,594,721 

(---) (--) (-) (-) 32,138,747 

104,444,393 286,939,600 50,000 :~ 
Investment 

(252,465:393) (56,763,492) (50,000) (---) (-) 

32. In the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are not less than the stated value if realised in ordinary course 
of business. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary. There is no 
contingent liability except stated and informed by the Management. 

33. Contingent Liabilities:-

a) On account of Guarantee Rs. 1516.50 lacs (Previous Year Rs. 1832.41 lacs) issued by the company's bankers to the 
Contractee for projects under EPC Division. 

b) Appeal filed by the company against the order of Assessing officer determining demand of Rs.174.28 Lacs has been decided 

in the favour of the company. The disallowance/ addition made by the Assessing officer has been deleted by the Honourable 

Commissioner (Appeals). Income Tax Department has preferred/ filled an appeal with the Appellate ·Tribunal. The 
management is to get judgement in it's favour, and hence have not made any provision in the financial statement. 

c) Dernand has been raised by Income Tax Department for Rs.103.66 Lacs against company for-,the Asst Year 12- 13 against 
which appeal have been filed with Commissioner (Appeal) of Income Tax. ' 

d) Demand has been raised by Income Tax Department for Rs.102.36 Lacs against compa1w for the Asst Year 13 - 14 against 
which appeal has been filed witih Commissioner (Appeal) of Income Tax. ' 

34. During the F/Y: 2014-15 under review, HSCC Limited (contractor) a government of India undertaking has revoked contract for 
construction of hostel and O.P.D under the control of Regional Institute of Medical Science at Imphal consequent to such revocation 
the contractor has revoked the Bank Guarantee issued in favour of contractor amounting to Rs. 557.75 lacs. The contract was 
executed by a sub-contractor, as per the terms of contract with RDBRIL, the sub-contractor is liable to bear any 

damages/loss/expenses suffered by RDBRIL. Hence, no provision has been made for the same, so, in F/Y2016-17 amount has 
been debited to Subcontractor. 

35. Disclosure in accordance with reauireme t d s h Ill d' h t t t d · 06 11 16 to 30 12 16 n sun er C r~ar mg cas lii !! e!!J!:!n IJring 
Particulars SBN Other Notes Total 

Closing cash in hand as on 08, 11.16 - 3,235,857 3,235,657 
Add: Permitted receipts - 997,982 997,982 
Less: Permitted oavments - 2,250,609 2,250,609 
Less: Amount Deposited in banks - - -
1.,1os1ng cash 1n nana as on ;;u.1<'.. lo - 1 1 ~0.J,£.Jl ·1 ,\,/1:l;j,L.:>U 

36. The figures of Previous Year have been recast, regrouped wherever considered necessary. 

For S. M. DAGA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regd. No. 303119E 

~~M~A 
Partner 
Membership No. 059205 
Kolkata 

The 06th day of June 2017 

For and on behalf of the Board 

~ ~ ~tl»JC\.\ f:)\ 
Sunder Lal Dugar 

Chairman and Managing Director 

~Anl~~!! 
Chief Financial Officer 

Pradeep Kumar Pu alia 
Whole Time Director 

M ~ti t')V,t :· fu V i t,"a - I -~a url Gulgulia 

Company Secretary & Comp iance Officer 
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S. M. DAGA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

11,CLIVE ROW, 
KOLKATA-700 001 
Ph : 2242-5386/5125 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE 

LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow 

Statement for the year ended, and also a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and 

fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We 

have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which 

are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there 

under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the 

Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in 

the financial statements. The procedures sele~ted depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the fiJ\ancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's 

preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the 

Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the 

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's 

Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is 

financial statements. 

to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
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Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a 

true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 

affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2016, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that 

date. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to the following matter in the Notes to the following financial statements: 

a) Note 34 {b} to the standalone financial statements which, describes the uncertainty related to the 

outcome of pending dispute in the matter of Income Tax against Appellate tribunal of Income Tax. Our 

opinion is not qualified on this matter. 

b) Note 34 {c) & (d} to the standalone financial statements which, describes the uncertainty related to the 

outcome of pending dispute in the matter of Income Tax against Commissioner {Appeal) of Income 

Tax. Our opinion is not qualified on this matter. 

c) Note 35 to the standalone financial statements which, describes the uncertainty related to the 

recovery of amount of sub-contractor in the matter of revocation of bank guarantee by contractor. 

Our opinion is not qualified on this matter. 

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Orde(') issued by the Central Government 

of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books 

and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we 

set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

1. 

2.) 

a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 

details and situation of fixed assets. 

b) As explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically verified by the management 

according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items which considering the size 

and nature of operations of the company appears to be reasonable. Pursuant to such 

program, no material discrepancies between book records and physical inventory have been 

noticed on physical verification. 

c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals. In respect 

of inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. 

b) In our opinion and according to the information's and explanations given to us, the 

procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable 

and adequate in relation to the sizP.a"'=ff-;o 
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3.) 

4.) 

5.) 

c) On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, in our opinion, the company is 

maintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-progress. As in earlier 

years, work-in-progress has been determined by the management on the basis of physical 

verification. The discrepancies ascertained on physical verification between the physical stock 

and the book records of inventory were not material in relation to the operations of the 

Company. 

The company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties 

covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013. Hence clause is not 

applicable. 

According to the records of the company examined by us and according to the information and 

explanations given to us, in our opinion the company has neither given any guarantees or security nor 

has made any investments nor given a loan covered under the provisions of section 185 and 186 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and 

the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and 

the rules framed there under are not applicable. 

6.) The rules regarding maintenance of cost records which have been specified by the central 

government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies.Act, 2013 are not applicable to the 

Company. 

7.) a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 

employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, 

value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there 

is no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned 

for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

b) According to the records of the company examined by us and according to information and 

explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, 

service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess which have not been 

deposited on account of any dispute except as stated below: 

Nature of Nature of Amount (Rs in Period Forum where 

Statute Dues Lacs) pending 

Income Tox Income 174.28 2010-11 Appellate Tribunal 

Act, 1961 Tox (Income Tox) 

Income Tox Income 103.66 2011-12 Commissioner 

Act, 1961 Tox Appeal (Income 

Tox) 

Income Tox Income 102.36 2012-13 Commissioner 

Act, 1961 Tox ;(j~~,- Appeal (Income 
")_ ~ :-:~~ 

Tox ·-::_ /',· ,\ 

i;U//., -,,,:·' 
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8.) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given 

to us, the Company has neither defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to any financial 

institution, bank and government nor has it any outstanding debenture; hence the clause is not 

applicable. 

9.) In our opinion, and according to the information's and explanations given to us, there was no money 

raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and the term 

loan has been applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for which they were obtained, 

10.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that neither any fraud by the 

company nor on the company by its officers / employees has been noticed or repol1ed during the 

year. 

11.) As examined by us, the company has paid remuneration to managerial personnel during the period in 

accordance with the requisite approval mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule 

V to the Companies Act, 2013. 

12.) The company is not a nidhi company. Hence clause is not applicable. 

13.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all the 

transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 

2013 and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the 

applicable accounting standards. 

14.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has neither 

made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly convel1ible 

debentures during the year under review. Hence clause is not applicable, 

15,) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has not 

entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Hence clause 

is not applicable. 

16,) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that company is not required to 

be registered u/s 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

1. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

2. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 

3. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

4. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

5. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2016 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

6. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,.in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

(a) (i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(b) 

( c) 

For S. M. Daga & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Note 34 (b) to the standalone financial statements which, describes the uncertainty 
related to the outcome of pending dispute in the matter of Income Tax against 
Appellate tribunal of Income Tax. Our opinion is not qualified on this matter 

Note 34 (c)&{d) to the standalone financial st_atements which, describes the uncertainty 
related to the outcome of pending dispute in the matter of Income Tax against 
Commissioner (Appeal} of Income Tax. Our opinion is not qualified on this matter. 

Note 35 to the standalone financial statements which, describes the uncertainty 
related to the recovery of amount of sub-contractor in the matter of revocation of 
bank guarantee by contractor. Our opinion is not qualified on this matter. 

The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

Firm Registration No. 303119E 

Deepak Kumar Daga 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 059205 

Place: 11, Clive Row, Kolkata - 700 001. 
Date: 30th May,2016. 
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TO THE MEMBERS OF RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (ii of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act. 2013 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE 
LIMITED as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for 
the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include 
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting and the Standards on Auditing; issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects. 

' Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 



r 

-
I 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(!) Pertains to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, 

(II) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company. 

(Ill) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements, 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 
the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
31 March 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For 5. M. Daga & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No, 303119E 

Deepak Kumar Daga 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 059205 
Place: 11, Clive Row, Kolkata - 700 001. 
Date: 30th May,2016. 



ROB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
Balance Sheet as at 31st Man:h 2D16 

Notes Asal Asal 

Particulars No. 31st March 2016 31st March 2015 
{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.), 

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
1. Shareholders' Funds 

Share Capital 1 172,834,000 172,834,000 

Reserves & Surplus 2 773,377,538 946,211,538 767,298,377 940,132,377 

2. Non Current Llabilltles 
Long Term Borrowings 3 40,073,418 85,325,086 

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 4 3,021,601 1,414,298 

Other Long Term Liabilities 5 2,453,409 2,857,980 

Long Term Provisions 6 589,172 46,137,600 295,315 89,892,679 

,. CurTent Liabilities 
Short Term Borrowings 7 469,004,168 73,156,483 

Trade Payables 8 263,106,004 295,554,751 

Other Current Liabilities 9 314,246,909 299,730,283 

Short Term Provisions 10 2,495,127 1,048,852,208 23,204,757 691,646,274 

Total 2,041 201 346 1,721,671,330 

II ASSETS 
1. Non Current assets 

Fixed Assets 11 
Tangible Assets 68,899,762 50,400,677 

Intangible Assets 116,111 226,453 

Capital Work in Progress - -
69,015,673 50,627,330 

Non Current Investments 12 309,278,885 293,866,960 

Long Term Loans & Advances 13 468,608,079 646,902,837 226,118,458 570,612,746 

2. Current Assets 
Inventories 14 679,035,384 728,944,255 

Trade Receivables 15 299,989, 196 182,276,216 

Cash and Bank Balances 16 43,588,688 41,627,690 

Short Term Loans & Advances 17 99,118,579 130,653,283 

other Current Assets 18 72,566,660 1,194,298,509 67,557,138 1,151,058,582 

Total 2 041 201 346 1.721671,330 

Significant accounting policies and other 2710 36 
notes 
to Financial Statements 

Notes referred to above forms an integral part 
of the Financial Statements 

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date 
For and on behatf of the Board 

For S. M. DAGA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants RGB REALTY & 1;;;=R.1,STRUCTURE LTD. "Di; REALTY & INFR~STRLJCTl Firm Regd No. 303119E !" 

L . ~ ~ .... ~ t 
~.J.<.-~ -~] 

' 
Director i rector 

Sunder Lal Dugar Pradeep Kumar Pugalla 

DEEPAK KUMAR DAGA Chairman and Managing Director Wiole Time Director 

Partner 
Membership No. 059205 

lrf~t -~~ J>etp~~ 
Kolk.ala Anll Ku ar Apat Deepik,a Sethla 

The 30th dav of Mav 2016 Chief Financial Officer Comnanu Secretarv & Come liance Officer 

-
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ROB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
Statements of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2016 

Notes For the Year ended For the year ended 

Particulars No. 31st March 2016 31st March 2015 
(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.) 

REVENUE 
Revenue From Operations 19 320,391,515 371,953,180 

Other Income 20 5,079,344 30,426,408 

325,470.859 402,379,588 

EXPENSES 
Construction Activity Expenses 21 207,685,450 232,434,805 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods 

" 49,908,872 99,745,006 
and work in Progress 
Employee Benefits Expense 23 6,091,653 5,392,195 

Finance Costs 24 27,730,909 27,505,605 

Depreciation & Amortisation 25 6,265,824 3,751,086 

Other Expenses 26 18,962,005 27,055,800 

316 644 714 395 884 497 

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 8,826,145 6,495,092 

Less: Provision For Tax 
• Current Tax 1,575,000 1,550,000 

- Tax Adjustment For Earlier Years (435,319) 144,361 

- Deferred Tax 1,607,303 173,311 
2,746,984 1,621,050 

PROFIT AFTER TAX 6 079161 4,874,042 

l;~RNINGS PER S_l:iARE {FV Rs.10/-J 
- Basic 0.35 0.28 

- Diluted 0.35 0.28 

Notes referred to above forms an integral part 27 to 36 
of the Financial Statements 

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date. 
For and on behalf of the Board 

For S. M. DAGA & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regd. No. 303119E 

FD3 REALTY & \l~~"!.3TRUCTURE LTD. 
!' .. ' . ' ...... -..... .. -

L , ~ ~.·· .. :·~· 
" ~.J.<.. ~ fi'i:cBtor 

Pradeep Kumar~9affai: -
.. 

under Lal Dugar 
Chairman and Managing Director Whole Time Director 

DEEPAK KUMAR DAGA 
Partner 
Membership No. 059205 

~ t;f- ~ ('_ .. -
c,:,' ~ 

~K~m,~(b-
.- -• KOL TA ·• 

Kolkata <J .J!J Oeepika Sethla 

The 3oth dav of Mav 2016 '@,/. .,_$'/, Chief Financial Officer Comoanv Secretarv & Come liance Officer 

'AC 
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RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2016 

For the year ended For the year ended 

Cash Flow Statement 31st March, 2016 31st March. 2015 
(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.) 

A. Cash flow from operating activities : 

Net profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 8,826,145 6,495,092 

Adjustments for 
Depreciation & Amortisation 6,265,824 3,751,086 
Interest Paid 27,417,450 25,477,884 
(Profit) I Loss on Sale of ln'w'esment --- (26,849,630) 

(Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 83,875 (91.340) 

Liabilities no longer payable written back (5,039,664) (261,228) 

Bad Debts --- 41,184 

Pro'w'ison for Employee Benefits 441,891 206,761 

Interest Recei-.,ed (15,278,719) 13,890,658 (21,200,209) (18,925.491) 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 22,716,803 (12,430,399) 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories 61,403,955 99,745,004 

(Increase) I Decrease in Trade receivables (117,712,980) 11,281,047 

(Increase) I Decrease of Short-Term Advances 30,014,851 (17,236,633) 

{Increase) I Decrease of Long-Term Advances (242,489,621) (22,144,741) 

Increase/ (Decrease) of Provision for Employee Benefits (80,770) (394,327) 

Increase/ (Decrease) of Other long-Term Liabilities (404,571) 947,632 

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables (27,409,083) (16,767,243) 

Increase/ (Decrease) of Other Current Liabilities 15,265,251 (281,412,970) (138,382,877) (82,952,137) 

Cash generated from operations (258,696, 167) (95,382,536) 

less: Direct taxes paid/ (Refunds) including Interest {Net) 4,624,547 8,676,964 

Cash Flow before Exceptional Items 1263,320,713 (104,059,500) 

Net cash Generated/(used) from operating activities (263,320,713) (104,059,500) 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities : 
Purchase of fixed assets (24,956,868) (3,083,390) 

Sale of fixed assets 100,000 200,000 

Interest Received 15,278,719 57,604,544 

Investment with Subsidiaries and Firms (15,411,925) (2,898,622) 

loans Refund/ (Given) 20,196 180,201,440 

Fixed Deposits (6,933,453) (31,903,331) 24,777,580 256,801,552 

Net cash from investing activities (31,903,331) 256,801,552 

C. Cash flow from financing activities : 
Proceeds/ (Repayment) of long Term Borrowings (45,941,796) (66,057,273) 

Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings 395,847,685 (82,826,699) 

Interest Paid (39,094,637) (43,708,557) 

Dividend paid (17,283,400) (17.283.400) 

Dividend Tax paid (3,518,494) 290,009,358 (2,937,314) (212,813,243) 

Net cash generated/(used) in financing activities 290,009,358 (212,813,243) 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (5,214,687) (60,071,190) 
Cash and cash equivalents -Opening balance 12,784,483 72,855,673 

7,569,796 12,784,483 

Cash and cash equivalents -Closina balance 7,569,796 12,784,483 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, 
Balances with Banks 4,014,953 10,817,430 

Cash on hand (As certified by the management) 3,554,843 1,967,053 
7,569,796 12,784,483 

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date 

For and on behalf of the Bo0rd 

-
For S. M. DAGA & CO. F\WB REALiY & li~FRA.'.J Tki.:CfJRi. LTJ. r\u'~ ((cALTY & lh:'i~<"' ~ :-· ..... - ,.__ -· .. 
Chartered Accountants L ~~~· Firm Regd. No 303119E ·~ 
D--p~ ~ 

· irecto 
DtreqfMder Lal Dugar Pradeep Kuma Pugatia 

I Chairman and Managing Director Whole Time Director 

DEEPAK KUMAR DAGA 
Partner 

Membership No. 059205 
.:;:::::,=-, /~:~t P1,G/.'.J:.1• 

(·~~\J !, ., r' 
;,_,),' ' ,_,ii 

?/Ct .. ?f Q/ u,;1c,, r,~. t:,ioL '.TAJ-.! 
\{•i\ ; {t}l 

Kolkata \>-,.,:~--~}$? Anil Kumar A ., t Deepika Sethia 

The 30th day of May 2016 
~~.fl,,•\ .,•(',,~7 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary & Compliance Officer '·'-.:..:·, '<:'_;:'., 



RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to Flnam:lal Statement 

Asat Asat 
Particulars 31st March 2016 31st March 2015 

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.) 

Notes No. -1 
SHARE CAPITAL 
a. Authorised Share Cagital 
Number of Equity shares 
2,00,00,000 (Previous year 2,00,00,000) 200,000,000 200,000,000 

200,000,000 200,000,ooo 

b. Issued subscribed and 12aid-ug share ca12ital : 
Number of Equity shares fully paid up 
1,72,83,400 (Previous year 1, 72,83,400) 172,834,000 172,834,000 

172 834,000 172,834,000 

c Par value ger share 
Equity shares 10 10 

10 10 

d. Reconciliation of number of enuit" shares outstandinn 
Particulars As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015 

As at the beginning of the year 172,834,000 172,834,000 

As at the end of the vear 172,834,000 172,834,000 

e. The rights 12references & restrictions attaching to shares and restrictions on distribution of dividend and re12ayment of cagital 
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote The 
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders, except in case of interim dividend. 

f Details of shareholders holdinn more than 5% shares with votinr rinhts 

SI. 
As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015 

No 
Name of Equity shareholder 

Number % holding Number % holding 

1 BFM Industries Limited 3,248,500 18.80% 3,248,500 18.80% 

2 Khatod Investments & Finance Comoany Limited ·2,960,625 17.13% 2,960,625 17.13% 

3 Vined Dunar 2,068,023 11.97% 2,068,023 11.97% 

4 Sheetal Dugar 1,639,882 9.49% 1,639,882 9.49% 

NTC Industries Limited 
5 (Formerly Known as ROB Industries 1,260,000 7.29% 1,260,000 7.29% 

Limited) 

g) None of the Shares are reserved for issue under options or contracts 

h) shares issued for consideration other than cash or bonus to shareholders or bouoht back from shareholders within the oeriod of 5 vears 

'Rlitlbollil&tii!'''., .,,,.,LtbS,;~,:,;;;,n,,;;j;y;+\£--i""~"'L:;,,=,,:,;;,,.:,:, j!jjfo:'.':iEi?!!i!i0J010Ni!i0:!b! U, i' ;- ::,;(.,w,,i!½im10:,!:1:rnnLHiFliFL~iij!!Sij~L'., .. 
Pursuant to Scheme of Demener fi\ 2010-11 1,07,50,000 

Pursuant to Scheme of Amalaamation fii\ ~ 2012 - 13· 64,83.400 

i) 1,07.50,000 Shares were issued in the FY 10-11 to the Shareholders of NTC lndustnes Ltd. {Formerly ROB Industries Ltd.) in pursuance 
of scheme of arrangement for demerger of Real Estate Division of ROB Industries Ltd. {Now known as NTC Industries Ltd.) 

ii) As per the scheme of amalgamation in the FY 12-13 of Pincha Home Builders Pnvate Limited (The Transferor Company) and 
ROB Realty & Infrastructure limited (The Transferee Company) as approved by Honourable High Court at Calcutta, company has issued 
64,83,400 Nos. of Shares to the shareholders of the Pincha Home Builders Private Limited. in the ratio 1 :2.2 (Refer Note No. 35) 

-
• 



RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to Financlal Statement 

Asat Asal 
Particulars 31st March 2016 31st March 2015 

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.) 

Notes No. -2 
RESERVE§ & §URPLUS 
a} Securities Premium Account 270,000,000 270,000,000 

As per last Financial Statement 

b) General Reserve 
As per last Financial Statement 198,909,337 198,909,337 

c} Surglus i.e. Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss 
As at the beginning of the Period 298,389,040 314,739,365 

Add : Profit for the Period 6,079,161 4,874,042 
304,468,201 319,613,407 

less : AgQrogriations 
Fixed Assets written off pursuant to transistional 
provision of Schedule - II of Companies Act, 2013. -- 422,473 

Proposed Equity Dividend --- 17,283,400 

Dividend Distribution Tax --- 3,518,494 

Dividend Distribution Tax for Ear1ier year -- ---
--- 21,224,367 

As at the end of the Period 304,468,201 298,389,040 

773_377 _535 767,298,377 

Notes No. - 3 
LONG TERM BORROWINGS 
Secured Loans" 

From Bank 
Term Loan 40,073,418 56,273,047 

Vehicle Loan --- 40,073,418 633,123 56,906,170 

From Others 
Term Loan --- 28,418,916 

Unsecured Advance 
From Real Estate Investor (non interest bearing) --- ---

40 073 418 85,325,086 

*Nature of Loans including Security and/or Payment details Other Remarks 
2015-16 2014-15 

Gaurantee {Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.) 

Secured - Term Loan from Bank 

For repayment of unsecured loan other than 
of directors and shareholders. Principle is repayable in 20 equal 
Secured by way of charge on book debts, quarterly installments of Rs 30 lacs 

The applicable rate of 
stock and all others current assets present (excluding interest) starting from 1st 
and future pertainining to all contracts under quarter of 14-15 and falling due on last interest is &ase rate 24,000,000 36,000,000 

EPC business of the company, corporate day of every quarter.Interest to be served plus.3% 

guarantee of subsidiary '"' personal as and when accrued. 
guarantee of promoter and managing director. 

Secured - Vehicle Loan from Bank 
The Loan is repayable in 36 equal 
monthly installments of Rs.3.20 lacs 

The applicable rate of 
Secured by way of hypothecation on Vehicle (including Interest) starting from 05.06.13 --- 633,123 

and last installment falling due on interest is@ 9.5% 

05.05.16. -----
Secured - Term Loan from Others 

The Loan is repayable in 34 equal 

Secured against equipment and collateral 
monthly installments of Rs.18.64 Lacs & The applicable rate of 
9.32 (including interest) Lacs each interest is Benchmark -- 28.418.916 

security of property starting from 22.05.14 and last Rate 
installment falling due on 22.02.17 

Secured - Term Loan from Bank 

The Loans are Repayable in 60 Monthly - Loan for acquisition of Vehicle. hypothecated lntstallments of Rs. 5.34 lacs (including The applicable rate of 
16,073,418 20,273,046 

against Vehicle interest) starting from 07.04.2015 and last I interest is 12.0% 
falling due on 07.03.2020 ' 

• 



ROB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to Financial Statement 

As at As at 
Particulars 31st March 2016 31st March 2015 

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in _Rs.) 

Notes No. - 4 
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 
Deferred Tax liabilities on 

Depreciation Allowance on Fixed Assets 3,676,853 1,975,084 

Deferred Tax Assets on 
Amalgamation Expenses [Refer note No.35] 42,074 84,152 
Provision for Gratuity 613,178 476,634 

Sub Total (B) 655,252 560,786 

Deferred Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net) (A-B) 3,021.601 1,414,298 

Notes No. - 5 
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

Sundry Deposits (Unsecured) 2,453,409 2,857,980 
2 453,409 2,857.980 

Notes No. - 6 
LQNG TERM PROVISIONS 

Provision for Employee Benefits 589,172 295,315 
589 172 295,315 

Notes No. - 7 
SHORT TERM BORRQWINGS 
Repayable on Demand 
From Banks : Over Draft {Secured) 18,252,465 18,592,198 

For General Business Purpose 
of Interest is Base Rate plus 3% 

Secured by way of charge on book debts, stock and all others 
current assets present and future pertainining t~ all contracts 
under EPC business of the company, corporate guarantee of 
subsidiary and personal guarantee of promoter and managing 
director 

From Other Than Bank (Unsecured} 
a) Related Parties 32,138,747 7,295,718 

b) Others 418,612,956 47,268,567 
469,004168 73,156,483 

Notes No. - 8 
TRADE PAYABLES 
To other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 263,106,004 295,554,751 

The Company is in communication with its 
suppliers to ascertain the applicability of "The 
Micro, Small aad Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006" As on the date of 
this Balance Sheet the Company has not 
received any communications from any of its 
suppliers regarding the applicability of the Act 
to them 

263 106 004 295,554,751 

Notes No. - 9 
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt (Refer Note No. 3) 45,251,681 45,941,809 
Interest Accrued but not Due on Long Term Debt 684,085 984,814 
Advances from Customers 228,029,356 197,788,975 
Advances from Others 34,517,250 48,417,250 

Retention Money 1,807,543 2,777,670 
Other Liabilities 2,958,125 3,063,128 

Unclaimed Dividend* 998,869 756,637 

* There is no amount due and outstanding as on 31st March, 2016 
to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

314,246,909 299,730,283 

-
• 
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RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limlmd 

Particulars 
1 Notes No. -10 

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 
lncome Tax 
Prop:ised Equity Dividend~ 
Dividoni:I Distribution Tax" 
Provisicn for Em;,!oyee Benefits 

• TOO Board cf Diraaon hava not "·ecomm,irlded any lf\lllXilld ror !he 
fllpo('lmg Y!!af. {F' Y. ~S. 1.00 pa( Bhere, a~elil"g Rs. 20€H)2 Lakhsl 
ir,cludir,g di'.iderd d,siribut on lm-

Notes to Fl1W1.ne1a1 Statement 
Asal 

31st March 2016 

Nos. of Shares ' Amount inf Rs. i 

I 1,575,000 

·-... 
920,127 

i 
Asat 

31st March 2015 

Nos. of Shares: Amount inf Rs i ' 
! 

I I 
1,550.000 , 

17,283,400 
3,518,494 

B52,863 

I
Not&s N9. • 12 

2 495127 23,204,7571 

NON CURRENT JNVESTMENJS 
I Trade Investments (at cost) 

A) Investment in Equity Instruments 
{1) tn Subsidiary Companies 
Unquoted 

Bahuba!! Tie-up Pvt Ltd 

Baron Suppliers Pvt Ltd. 

Bt-agwatl Builders & Developmfflli Pvt Ltd. 

Bhagwa!i Pl-as.to Works P'll Ltd. 
Headman Mercantile ?-vi. ltd. 

i 

Face Value@ Rs. I 
Rs. 10 
Rs. 10 
Rs 10 
Rs. 10 
R 1 ,. 0 

10,000 
10,000 
27,200 

562,870 
10 010 

100,000 
100,DOO 

12,920,000 
11,257,400 

1 0 00 : 

10 000 I 
~0.000 
27,200 

562,870 
10 01 0 

100,000 
100,ooa 

12,920,000 
11,257,400 ; 

100 1C0 I 
' 

Kasi.Lin Tie-up P'.1. Ltd R,. 10 10,000 100,000 o , I 10,DOO ~ D0,000 ' 
53,ss,.,ao I RDB RBalt)1 Pvt Ltd ... Rs. 10 5,363,046 53,655,480 5,363,048 

RDB Legend lnfrnstrudure Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 10 3,065,100 153,051.000 : 3,0$5, 100 153,051,DOO 
Raj CQl"lstruc:lion Projec:ts Pvt Ltd. Rs. 10 1,854,450 21,011,4131 1,854.4S0 21,011.413 
Rathi Est En Finanel:! Co. Pvt. ltd. {up1o 

Rs 10 7:~ I -- --· 1BO'.U5) 
10.000 l Maple Tie - Up Fl\ll. Ud. (w.-i!!.1 01.07.14) Rs. 10 7,000 70,000 

Triton Commercial Pvt. Ltcl. Rs 10 10,000 100.000 I 10,000: 100,000 
252 465,393 : 252 465,393 

""During the prer:eeding repartir)Q" year, hwestment CJ( Rs I I I 05,01,540/- (860154 Sh,ue!!.; tepre.5enting 8.6D % l'\old!ng wtHI 

I 
I 

disposed, ctinsequently the hQlding is re,;lucad to 5J,63%. 

I 
I 

(II} In A$Boclates 

,ooo I 
I 

Unquoted 
I 50.0CO i RimJhim Vanijya Prrvate Limi1ed Rs. 10 5,000 50,000 

50,000 50,000 

Sub Total (I+ II)~ A 252,515 393 252,515,393 · 
: ! 

Particulars (Amount in Rs.) (Amoul1t in Rs.) 
8) Investments in Partnership Firm$ 

i I : 
Bindi Developers {185,041) (22,526} 
M1;1$ Construction 24,454,485 ' 10,974.694 i 

I 
24.2613,J44 l 10,952, 16B 

i C} lnvellltments in Limited Liabillty Partnership {LLP) 
Aristo Infra Developers LLP :t2,49'4,048 , 30,39!t399 
Nirvana Davcon LLP -·· : --· 

Total (A+B.f-C) i 309 278 885 293 866,960 

Dlscl9.1yres of !l!I!!SILLP In ~hieh comg•ni ls Partner I Asal Asat 

' 31st March, 2016 31st Marer,, 201-
Rs. Rs, 

§!ndl Qew!op@['§ ' 
' 1 ROO Raa:ty & lnfrastructum Llll(!&d (185,041) 75 00'½1' (22 526)j 75 0:)%1 

~N'les/1 Dayabh~•i.,P~";,·'~' c,---------------+-----i-' ~29"'1,719 : 25.00~%?---~'~-•'~'~52~2'+----~-~'~'• 0~0~%"1 
ec-------~-T~o~b~i'=--------------+----'=10~6~6~7~·••-----~1~00~-~®~%,q! ____ ,~i99&•=-t--'-----~10~0~0~0~%! 
MasConstructlonfwef 01-Apt:-14) I •"·O"ll ! - 'I ; Mr.RaJa6asu 59,896 _,. 190,452' 45Co/e 

2 Mr.OrmatChaK@borty 326,90::5 I 4.35% 593-5,01; ,t'.JS'X, 
3 Mra. M= Ctlakraborfy 1:14,587 , 24.48% 19", 1n I 24.46% 
4 M,'S. RD0 Realtv & lrfrasrtucture Lid. 24454 485 , 66.57%' 1.9,974 694 66.67%, 

·· Total 24,935 :1t76 1 1ottOO¾ 11 9,470 , 100.00% "A~rj~,-,.-p,~,-,-,,-pen,-7u··p~IW-.i:r. 01-Qey-14) Capital Cum,nt Capital' Current 
· 1 ~DB Realty 11- lnfr'aStn.JCturoi LJ/l'ril.ad 500,000 j :)'. ,994,048 500 000 :i 29,899.:',99 
•1 ... 2 A-.ygy Com,r-en:;,al Jr,cus!tles Pvl. Lid 25c,000 , 15 972,830 25::l,OC>J" 13.927,805 

__ 3 P~_\1'1.Jc!Jon Pvt. Ltd 250,000 ] 4 008,425· 2.50000 5,970,2:1:~ 
, '"'" 1 000.0001 " ,,.,.. 1.000 0001 ., m .... , 
~Nirvana twJc.on LlP fw.e.t, 15-Qct-15\ C"pltal Current Capital, Current 

I 1 RDB Realty & bfraslructure Um:tec ·- ,i --- = i 
2 8elan1 Hcusm:; ~ev=m L1m1!ed :: :: __ : :: ·i 
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RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to Financial Statement 

Notes No. - 11 
FIXED ASSETS 

Description of As at 
Assets 1st April 

2015 
i} Tangible Assets 

Buildings 42,822,605 

Plant & Machineries 11,363,438 

Furniture & Fixtures 521,758 

Vehicles 23,156,995 

Computers 2,752,078 
Sub Total 80,616,874 
Ul mtanaune Assets 

Computer Softwares 1,568,816 
Sub Total 1,568,816 

Grand Total 82,185,690 
Previous Year 79,504,614 

GROSS BLOCK 

Additions Deductions As at 
During the During the 31st March 

Year Year 2016 

- -- 42,822,605 

82,050 11,445,488 

-- -- 521,758 

24,650,218 722,928 47,084,285 

224,600 --- 2,976,678 
24,956,868 722,928 104,850,814 

--- -- 1,568,816 

-- --- 1,568,816 

24,956,868 722,928 106,419,630 
5,733,296 3,052,220 82,185,690 

\ 
J 

(Amount in Rs.) 
DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 

Upto For Deductions Upto Asat As at 
1st April the Year During the 31st March 31st March 31st March 

2015 Year 2016 2016 2015 

9,255,796 578,836 --- 9,834,632 32,987,973 33,566,809 
6,468,792 788,356 --- 7,257,148 4,188,340 4,894,646 

372,319 22,524 --- 394,843 126,915 149,439 
11,561,650 4,800,571 539,053 15,823,168 31,261,117 11,595,345 
2,557,440 83,821 --- 2,641,261 335,417 194,638 

30,215,997 6,274,108 539,053 35,951,052 68,899,762 50,400,877 

1,342,363 110,342 --- 1,452,705 116,111 226,453 
1,342,363 110,342 -- 1,452,705 116,111 226,453 

31,558,360 6,384,450 539,053 37,403,757 69,015,873 50,627,330 
27,678,456 4,172,559 293,655 31,558,360 50,627,330 



ROB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to Flnanclal Statement 

Asat As at 

Particulars 31st March 2016 31st March 2015 
(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.) 

Notes No. - 13 
LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 
(Unserured, Considered Good) 

Capital Advances 375,991,606 116,431,956 

Other Advances 55,774,727 55.774.727 

Share Application Money to Related Party - --
Sundry Deposits 36,841,746 53,911,775 

468 608 079 226.118.458 

Notes No. - 14 
INVENTORIES 

For valuation refer note 27(H) 
Work in Progress 604,594,321 642,652,134 

Finished Goods 74,441,063 66,292,121 

(As taken, valued and certified by management) 
679 035,384 728 944 255 

Notes No. - 15 
TRADE RECEIVABLE 
(Unsecured, considered good) 

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months 68,077,685 2,464,640 

other Debts 231,911,511 179,811,576 

299,989,196 182,276,216 

Notes No. -16 
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 
a. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balances with Banks 4,014,953 10,817,430 

Cash on hand (As certified by the management) 3,554,843 1,967,053 
7,569,796 12,764,483 

b. Other Bank Balances : 
Unpaid Dividend 998,869 756,637 

Fixed Deposits* 35,020,023 28,086,570 

(*Pledged with Banks against credit 
facilities availed by the Co1T1pany) 

36,018,892 28,843,207 

43.588.688 41 627 690 

Notes No. -17 
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 
(Unsecured, considered good) 

Loans to Related Parties (Subsidiaries) 448,178 4,061,430 

Loans to others 72,678,243 69,085,187 

other Advances 25,992,158 57,506,666 

99 118,579 130,653,283 

Notes No. - 18 
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
(Unsecured, consldervd good) 

Balance with Revenue Authorities 72,030,591 67,442,785 

Prepaid Expenses 536,069 114,353 

72 566 660 67,557,138 

r 

-
• 



RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
Notet; to Flrt•ncltll S1atemont 

I ForttMe' Year endad I F' or the year ended 
Par,i,;:ular$ 

I 
31St Marcil .2016 I 31&1 Mardi 2015 
(Amount in R!L) i (Amounl [n Rs.) 

. I 

i i 

No!@:S Ng;.• 19 i 
! 

REVENUE FRQM OPERAflON$ i 
I I 
i ftl Sale~ I I 

ConstnJCtion Activities i 283,938,320 , I 34•U32,612 
S1!!rviettt1 15.637,655 ~ I 796,854 

i I 299,$751975 i ' 144,92946& 

131,oa, I I 
Ql,EI£ft! I jLos.s) from PBf'lnership Firm3 .. i I i 645,281 

Sub Total (A) 137,083 l I 645281 

I I I 
c\ Qther Operating income 

5,399,738 j I 
Rontat Income 

I I i 5,178,224 
lnn!'rest Received i I 
~ On Capital wl'lh Partnership Firnr 

i 
5,5516,7661 1,661.397 i 

- Olhers 9!68t$53 15,278,719 J 1~.538,812 2U00.209 
(~Non CUrTefrl Trade: !f'l'o'Bstn'lenl) ! 

Sub Total {8} i 20,678,457 26...378,433 

Tat.al {A+ B) 320.391.515 371 953 180 
Not8s No • 20 

OTHER lNCQME I Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - 9tJ40 
Uabililles/ advances oo longer payacle written baclc 

I 
5,039,684 26i,228 

Profit on Sale of !n._-estment ~ - 26.849,630 
M~ffaneous Income 39,650 3,224.210 
(,.,.-on CL1rrent Tri.Ide Investment, Subidlary} 

5079 344 30,426,408 

Notes No. ·21 I I 
CONSiRU!itTIO~ AC!IVITY EX!!E~ES 

! Direct Purehase Cost for the Project ... 990. ,,, I ~55,261,317 
Geist of Land and Development Charges 

I 
597,501 I B72,JB.5 

Constr1.Jct1of\ and other Materials as,475,™ I 45,375,577 
Contract LB.bour Cnarges 

! 
10,264,0.!3 I 11,3H,,l:!63 

other ConstNttion Expenses 4,961,636 ! 1e,aos,ss3 
Interest on Project Loan 

I 
11,J11'i,45B j ---

(Ref~ Note no. 33) 

I 
%07 885 ' ! 232434,&0S 

Notes Ho. -~2 

i I I 
I CHAN!iES 1N INVENTORIES QF Fllj!SHgD QQQD§ ANQ I WQRK IN PROGRESS 

I i Opening stock 
IJ\.tlrk in Pragrep 

: 
642,652,134 755,436,692 

Flmst,ed Gooos I 66,292,121 7-3,252,51'i7 

Sub T!Jial (A) i 72819441255 328,639 259 
Clos.Ing stock 

ViiOrll.in P~ress I. 604,59-4,321 642,652,134 

Fim5he:d Goods 74.441,063 , 
I B5.292, 121 

Sqb Total (8) 879,-03538~ 728,944,255 
I 

' 

Tola! (A. B) 49 908,812 . 99 745,006 
I 

-
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RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to Financial statement 

Par1ioularn 

Notes No.• 23 
EMPLOYEE SENEflI§ EXPENSE 

Salaries, ~s. Bonus_ Exgrlltia etc. 
staff Wetfan, Expenses 
Contribution to Frovtdend Fund 
Gratuity 

Notes No - 24 
FINANCE COSTS 

interest 
Finance Ct-,arges 

Notes No.• ?S 
QEPR§CIA TION ANQ AMORTISATION 

Amortisations 
DepreclatJOn 
Lesv Depreeiatkln transferred to VVork: in Pru,gres11 
Les& : r""ixe.c:I Assets wrirte,, off purs-uant kl translsUonal provision 
af Setiedule • H ot. Companie!!; Act, 2013. I 

- - FormeY&arended 
31JII. March 2018 
(Amount In Rs.) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
! 

,.21•.1oa I 
(116,626}' 

5,116,500 
405,696 
127,858 
441,891 

6 091 653 

27,417,11!50 
313,460 

For tne year ended 
::I 1st March 2015 
{Amount in Rs.; 

i 
I 
I 
I 
I 

i 

4,872,612 
195,570 
117,2,44 
2oe,761 

5 392195 

2.~,477,BB4 
2,027_721 

~---·-21,,, ..... I 27,505,005 

I 
I 

110,342 1 I ,.02,.s., I 

8,155,482 
1 
___ _!.122,47~ 

150.9% 

3,600,120 

I 

I f-----,,• .. "2"••" ... ~ ... =7i '~----,-,-6-,-... --' 
Notes No. •26 

OTHER EXPENSES 
A) ADMINISTRATIVE ANO GENERAL EXPENSES 

Professional Charges 
Postage, Telegrai:,h & Telephone& 
Motor Vehicl4! Expen-&es 
Rate& 5 Taxes 
Ren! 
Tra'o'el!ing 5 Conveyance Expenses 
tnsuranoi, 
E!eet.rle1ty Expenses 
Repair & Maintanance 
Loss on Sale of Fixed A$se1S 
PrH1ting & Stt!IIOnary 
Contributicn to CSR Acuvlties 
Mlscelleneoos Expenses 
Bad- Debts 
Auditors Remuneration · 

Statutory Audrt Fee 
• Tat Audit Fee 

Sub Total {A) 

SE.LUNG AND QISTR!BUJION EXPENSES 
Advertisement &. Publicity Expense9 
Comm(Hion 10 Selling Agents 
VAT & TAXES 
Sa~s Promotion Expent1es 

Sub Total (Bi 

Tota! 

i 

I 
I 
! 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

100,000 
25,000 

I 

I 
i 

760,057 980.19B 
3:)2,700 5-41J,230 
491,645 53~,771 

1,403,153 2.694.403 
90,000 i 00.000 

233,548 162,265 
304,142 I 

300,118 

806,984 6S1A72 
1,247,353 I 979,003 

i 

83,675 I ---
288,894 i 365,855 
821,000 1,~1.000 
734,402 I 1.423,132 

-
100.000 I 

41.164 

125.000 \ 2s.ooo I 125,000 
r ' 

7,5~2,6'\31 10,435,632 

I 
$21,881 3,452.453 
196,600 1.446,971 

9,111,251 1• ,009,65J 
1,509,870 -911,091 

11439,39-2 15,620,168 

18,96-2,005 270$6-800, 
I 

• 
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RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement 

27. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all the material aspects with Accounting Standards notified by 
Central Government under Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 rules made there under and the relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The financial statement has been prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis in 
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The accounting policies have been consistently applied by 
the company except otherwise stated and are consistent with those used in previous year. 

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and 
other criteria set out in Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013.The normal operating cycle of the company has been 
considered as 12 months. 

B. USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the Balance 
Sheet date and amounts of income and expenses during the year. Examples of such estimates include contract costs 
expected to be incurred to complete construction contracts, provision for doubtful debts, income taxes and future obligations 
under employee retirement benefit plans. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The effects of adjustment arising 
from revisions made to the estimates are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such revisions are 
made. 

C. REVENUE RECOGNITION 

a) Revenue from own construction projects are recognised on Percentage of completion method. Units for which agreement 
for sale is executed till reporting date are considered for it. Revenue recognition starts when 20% of estimated project cost 
excluding land and marketing cost is incurred and 30% of consideration is received from party. Further, units for which 
Deed of Conveyance is executed or possession is given, revenue is recognised to full extent. 

b) Revenue from Joint Venture Development Agreement under work sharing arrangements are recognised on the same 
basis as similar to own construction projects independently E!xecuted by the company to the extent of the company's share 
in joint venture. 

c) Revenue from Construction Contracts are recognised on "Percentage of Completion Method" measured by reference to 
the survey of works done up to the reporting date and certified by the client before finalisation of projects accounts. 

d) Real Estate: Sales is exclusive of service tax, if any, net of sales return. 
e) Revenue from services are recognised on rendering of services to customers except otherwise stated. 
f) Rental income from assets is recognised for an accrual basis except in case where ultimate collection is considered 

doubtful 
g) Rental Income: Rental income is exclusive of service tax. 
h) Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis. Interest on delayed payment from customers is recognised when 

realised 

D. FIXED ASSETS 
Fixed Assets, including those given on lease, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. 
Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. 

Software is capitalised, where it is expected to provide future enduring economic benefits. 
Leasehold land under perpetual lease is not amortised. Lease hold land other than on perpetual lease is being amortised on 
time proportion basis over their respective lease periods. 

E. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION 
Depreciation is provided on depreciable value (cost minus resudal value) using straight line method in the manner that the 
assets is depreciated over the useful life stated in "Schedule - II" of companies Act, 2013. 

F. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the same exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment is charged to 
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior 
accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of the recoverable amount. 
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G. INVESTMENTS 
All investments are bifurcated into Non Current Investments and Current Investments. Investments that are readily realisable 
and intended to be held for not more than a year from the date of Balance Sheet are classified as Current Investments. All 
other investments are classified as Non Current Investments. Current Investments are carried at lower of cost or fair market 
value, determined on an individual investment basis. Non Current Investments are carried at cost. Provision for Diminution in 
the value of Non Current Investments is made, only if such a diminution is other than temporary. 

H. INVENTORIES 
a) Finished Goods: At lower of cost or net realisable value. 
b) Work-in-Progress: At lower of cost or net realisable value. 

Cost comprises of cost of land and development, material cost including material lying at respective sites, construction 
expenses, finance and administrative expenses which contribute to bring the inventory to their present location and 
condition. 
Provision for obsolescence in inventories is made, wherever required. 

c) Work-in-progress- Real Estate projects (including land inventory): represents cost incurred in respect of unsold area of 
the real estate development projects or costs incurred on projects where revenue is to be recognised. 
Work-in-progress- Contractual: represents cost of work done yet to be certified/ billed. 

I. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original 
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known 
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. 

J. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION 
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of transactions or that 
approximates the actual rate at the date of transactions. 
Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognised in the statement of profit 
and loss for the period. 
Transactions which remain unsettled at the reporting date and reported at rates prevailing as at reporting date and any 
exchange gain / loss is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

K. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
i) Short term employee benefits: 

Short term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus, expected cost of ex-gratia etc. are recognised in the period 
in which the employee renders the related service. 

ii) Post-employment benefits 
a) Defined Contribution Plan: Employee benefits in the form of Employees State Insurance Corporation and Provident 

Fund are considered as defined contribution plan and the contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and 
Loss for the period when the contributions to the respective funds are due. 

b) Defined Benefit Plan: Employee benefits in the form of Gratuity is considered as defined benefit plan and are provided 
for on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method, as at the Balance Sheet 
date as per requirements of Accounting Standard-15 (Revised 2005) on ~Employee Benefits". 

iii) Actuarial gains/losses, if any, are immediately recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

L. BORROWING COSTS 
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of 
such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use or sale. 
Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred. 

M. TAXATION 
a) Current Tax: Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year in 

accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax credit available under section 
115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 wlll be accounted in the year in which the benefits are claimed. 

b) Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence on the basis of timing differences being the 
differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one 
or more subsequent periods using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on the 
balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable 
certainty that the asset will be realised in future. 



-
• 

RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement 

N. PROVISIONS/CONTINGENCIES 

28 

29 

A provision is recognised for a present obligation as a result of past e1Jents if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be 
required to settle the obligation and in respect of wMich a reHable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined based on 
best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation as at the Balance Sheet date. Liabilities which are material and 
whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty are treated as contingent liability and are disclosed by 
way of note, 

Earnings per share is computed as under:- IAS • 201 31stMar 16 31st Mar, 15 
Profit available for Equity Shareholders (A) (Rs.) 6,079,161 4,451.569 

Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding (B) (Nos.) 17,283,400 17,283,400 

Earnings Qer eguitt share ('Fs!ce value of R§. 101· each) 

Basic & Diluted 
(AIB) (Rs.) 0.35 0.26 

Construction Contracts accordance with AS-7 31st Mar 16 31st Mar, 15 
Contract revenue recognised durlng the year 104,770,086 228,967,052 

Contract Cost incurred and recognised profits for ell the contracts. 94,990.174 155,261,31) 

Advances received ... ·-
Due frnm customer for contract work (Including Retention) 155,657,004 166,565,000 

Due to suppliers for contract work 153,270,684 168,218.507 

30. Employee Defined Benefits:~ 
a) Defined Contribution Plans: The Company has recognised an expense of Rs. 1.28 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 1.17 Lacs) 

towards the defined contribution plans. 

b) Defined Benefit Plans: As per actuarial valuation as on March 31, 2016 and recognised in the financial statemenls in 
respect of Employee Benefrt Schemes: 

PARTICULARS 
2015•16 2014-15 

Gratultv Gratuitv 

I .Q.QmQonents of Em1,1loy~r Exgen~ 

1 Current Service Cost 135,715 116,778 

2 Interest Cost 106,590 99,357 

3 Expected Return on Plan Assets -· -· 
4 Curtar!ment CosU (Credit) -- --
5 Settlement Cosl/ (Credit) ··- _,_ 

6 Past Servlce Cast -·· ... 
7 Actuarial Losses.I (Gains} 199,566 (9.374) 
8 Total emolover exnAnse recoanised in the Statement of Profit & Loss 441,891 206,761 

GratuiN exoense is recoanised in "Gratuitv" under Note No, 23 

II Net Asset/ {Uabmt:t} regggnl§ed in Balan9.§ Sh~et 

1 Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 1.509,299 1,146,178 

2 Fair Value of Pfan Assets --- --
3 Funded status [Surplus/ (Deficit)l (1,509,299) (1,148,178) 

4 Unr"Ccognised Past Si;uvice Costs ·- --
5 Net AsseV {LiabiliM recoonised in Balance Sheet (1,509,299) (1,148,178) 

Ill Change in Defined Benefit Qbligetion (PBQ) 

1 Present Value of PBO at the Beginning of Period (1,148,178) (1,335,744) 

2 Current Service Cost 135,715 1.16,778 

3 Interest Cost 106,590 99,357 

4 Curtailment CosU (Credit) - ·--
5 Settlement Cosv (Credit) ·- -· 
6 Plan Amendments - --
7 Acquisitions -- --
8 Actuarial Losses/ (Gains} 199,586 (9,374) 

9 Benefrt Payments (60,770) (394,327) 

10 Present Value of PBO atthe End of Period (1,509,299) (1,148.178) 
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IV Change in Fair Value of Assets 

1 Plan Assets at the Beginning of Period -- ... 

2 Acquisition Adjustment -- ... 

3 Expected Return on Plan Assets - ... 

4 Actual Company Contributions -- ... 

5 Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) ... . .. 

6 Benefit Payments ... . .. 

7 Plan Assets at the End of Period ... . .. 

V Actuarial Assum12tions 

1 Discount Rate 8.00% 8.00% 

2 Expected Return on Assets N.A N.A 

3 Salary Escalations 6.00% 5.00% 

4 Mortality 
LIC (2006-08) LIC (2006-08) 

Ultimate Ultimate 

5 
The Estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation takes account of inflation, seniority, 
promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand in employment market. 

6 
Discount rate is based upon the market yields available on Government Bonds at the accounting date with a term that 
matches with that of liabilities. 

31. Related Party Disclosures in accordance with AS - 18:­

(i) Enterprises where control exists 

(A) Subsidiaries·-

SI. No. Name of Company 

1 Bahuba\i Tie-Up Private Limited 

2 Baron Suppliers Private Limited 

3 Bhagwati Builders & Development Private Limited 

4 Bhagwati Plasto Works Private limited 

5 Headman Mercantile Private Limited 

6 Kasturi Tie-Up Private Limited 

SI.No. Name of Company 

7 Triton Commercial Private Limited 

6 Rathi Ess En Finance Co. Private Limited * 

9 Raj Construction Projects Private Limited 

10 RDB Legend Infrastructure Private Limited 

11 ROB Realty Private Limited ** 

12 Maple Tie-up Private Limited *** 

* Entire holding of the company was disposed off as on 20.03.2015. 

** 860154 Shares representing 8.60% holding were disposed on 28.07.14, resulting in reduction in holding to 53.63%. 

*** 7000 shares representing 70% the holding of the company were acquired by Parent company as on 01.07.14. 

(B) Partnership Firm/LLP·-

SI. No. Name of the Firm SI.No. ~ame of the Firm 

1 Bindi Developers 3 Aristo Infra Developers LLP (w.e.f 01.12.14) 

2 Mas Construction (w.e.f. 01.04.14) 4 Nirvana Devcon LLP (w.e.f. 15.10.15) 

(ii) Other related parties with whom the company had transactions:­

(A) Key Management Personnel & their relatives·-

SI. No. Name Designation /Relationship 

1 Sunder Lal Dugar Chairman and Managing Director 

2 Pradeep Kumar Pugalia \/\/hole Time Director 

(8) Enterprises over which Key Management Personnel/Major Shareholders/Their Relatives have Significant Influence·: 

SI. No. Name of Enterprise SI.No. Name of Enterprise 

Basudev Builders Pvt. Ltd. 2 Belani Housing Development Ltd. 
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(iii) Disclosure of transactions between the Company and related parties and balances as at the end of the reporting and 

corresponding previous period (Previous year figures have been given in brackets) 

Enterprises 
Key over which 

Nature of Transactions Subsidiaries 
Partnership 

Associates 
Management KMP & their 

Firms & LLP Personnel & relatives have 
their Relatives significant 

influence 

Interest Income 
358,272 5,646,154 -- --- --

(12,486,917) (1,661,397) --- --- (174,838) 

Share of Profit Earned 
-- 137,083 -- --- ---

(---) (645,281) (---) (---) (---) 

Rent Paid 
90,000 --- --- -- --

-
(90,000) (--) (---) (---) (---) 

Interest Paid 
-- 49,388 -- --- 385,853 

---- --e------- -- -- --

(---) (---) (---) (---) (112,130) 

Interest Paid capitalised to -- -- -- --- 601,643 
- -

construction work in progress (---) (---) (---) (---) (---) 

Directors' Remuneration 
-- -- -- 1,860,000 --

---- ---- - -

(---) (--) (---) (1,860,000) (---) 

- --- --- -- 27,250,000 
Unsecured Loan Received 

(---) (---) (---) (---) (10,850,364) 

-- --- -- --- --
Unsecured Loan Repaid ---- - e--------- - - - ------ ----

(---) (---) (---) (---) (3,580,364) 

Capital Introduced in Partnership Firm 
-- 14,878,076 -- --- ---
--- (42,423,484) --- --- ---

-- 5,200,000 - --- --
Refund of Capital by Partnership Firm 

(4,500,000) --- --- --- ---

- -- -- -- --
Refund of Share Application Money 

(40,000,000) (---) (---) (---) (---) 

64,303 -- --- --- --
Loan Given ----- ---~- - ----- ------ --- --- -

(101,997,973) (---) (---) (---) (---) 

Refund of Loan Given 
4,000,000 - ~ -- --

----- -----

(324,489,975) (--) (---) (---) (---) 

Closing Balance 

Payable 
119,360 - -- --- ---

-- - ------

(16,854) (---) (---) (---) (---) 

448,178 --- -- --- -
Loan Given .... t------ - --------" ----

(4,061,430) (---) (---) (---) (---) 

--- -- --- -- 32,138,747 
Unsecured Loan Taken ------ -- - --

(---) (---) (---) (---) (7,295,718) 

Investment 
252,465,393 56,763,492 50,000 -- --

-----

(252,465,393) (41,351,567) (50,000) (---) (---) 

32. In the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are not less than the stated value if realised in ordinary 
course of business. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary 
There 1s no contingent liability except stated and informed by the Management. 



-
• 

-· _, __ 

RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
The Notes formina oart of the Financial Statement 

33 
Rs.1,13,76,458/- (P.Y. - Nil) interest provided on loan taken for real estate projects or loan fund deployed on real estate 

· projects has been capitalised to construction work in progress in accordance with AS - 16 "Borrowing Cost" 

34. Contingent Liabilities:-
On account of Guarantee Rs. 1832.41 lacs (Previous Year Rs. 1475.59 lacs) issued by the company's bankers to the 

a) Contractee for projects under EPC Division. 

Appeal filed by the company against the order of Assessing officer determining demand of Rs.174.28 Lacs has been 
decided in the favour of the company. The disallowance/ addition made by the Assessing officer has been deleted by the 

b) Honourable Commissioner (Appeals). Income Tax Department has preferred/ filled an appeal with the Appellate Tribunal. 
The management is to get judgement in it's favour, and hence have not made any provision in the financial statement. 

Demand has been raised by Income Tax Department for Rs.103.66 Lacs against company for the Asst Year 12 - 13 
c) against which appeal have been filed with Commissioner (Appeal) of Income Tax. 

Demand has been raised by Income Tax Department for Rs.102.36 Lacs against company for the Asst Year 13 - 14 
d) against which appeal is yet to be filed with Commissioner (Appeal) of Income Tax. 

35. During the F/Y: 2014-15 under review, HSCC Limited (contractor) a government of India undertaking has revoked contract 
for construction of hostel and O.P.D under the control of Regional Institute of Medical Science at Imphal consequent to such 
revocation the contractor has revoked the Bank Guarantee issued in favour of contractor amounting to Rs. 557.75 lacs. The 
contract was executed by a sub-contractor, as per the terms of contract with RDBRIL, the sub-contractor is Hable to bear any 
damages/loss/expenses suffered by RDBRIL. Hence, no provision has been made for the same. 

36. The figures of Previous Year have been recast, regrouped wherever considered necessary. 

For S. M. DAGA & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 
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DEEPAK KUMAR DAGA 

Partner 

Membership No. 059205 

Kolkata 

The 3oth day of May 2016 

For and on behalf of the Board 

I 
Sunder Lal Dugar -- -

Chairman and Managing Director 

Chief Financial Officer 

""~~·:; 
Pradeep Kumar Pugalia 

IJ\tlole Time Director 

Deepika Sethia 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 




